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In May 2012, a consortium of five companies came together for 
the purpose of bidding for Kano Electricity Distribution Company 
(KEDCO) and offering efficient and sustainable energy to the 
people within the business territory of the company made up of 
Kano, Jigawa and Katsina states. The companies are: the 
Sahelian Energy and Integrated Services Ltd (SEIS); the Kayseri 
ve Civari Electric T.A.S (KCETAS) Turkey, and the Dantata 
Investment and Securities Company Ltd. Others are, INCAR 
Power Ltd and the Highland Electricity Ltd. All together they 
formed the Sahelian Power SPV Ltd; the company emerged as 
the core investor in the Kano Electricity Distribution Company 
Plc, after a very rigorous and transparent process which gained 
world acclamation.

KEDCO is one of the eleven Distribution Companies privatized by 
the Federal Government of Nigeria as part of the electricity 
power sector reform program implementation. Located in the 
north western geopolitical zone of Nigeria, the Company has 
license to generate, distribute and market electricity in the three 
states of Kano, Jigawa and Katsina.

Geographical coverage of the company is 67,128 Km2. The 
company has the largest potential in terms of customer 
population with the combined population of the three states at 
19,564,000.00 (2006 national census).

KEDCO Plc became a Public Liability company on November 7th 
2005, after the implementation of the Electricity Sector Reform 
Act of 2005 had started in earnest. Until November 1st 2013 
when the company was physically taken over by the core 
investor, the  distribution company operated as a pseudo-
business enterprise.

As a distribution company, its core business activities are as 
described under section 67 of the Electricity Power Sector 
Reform Act which stipulates that: “A distribution license shall 
authorize the licensee to construct, operate and maintain a 
distribution system and facilities including but not limited to the 

following activities as may be specified in the license: 
(i)       The connection of customers for the purpose of    
            receiving a supply of electricity; 
(ii)       The installations, maintenance and funding of meters ,   
            billing and collection and , 
(iii)       Such other distribution service as may be prescribed 
           for the purposes of this section”.

As at today, the company discharges its functions of 
distributing and marketing of electricity through twelve 
business units located across the three states. click here to 
view the Units.

Vision Statement
To enable re-industrialisation and 
economic empowerment through safe 
and reliable power distribution.

Mission Statement
Our mission is to be an efficient power 
distributor focused on customer 
satisfaction.

Our Core Values
   – customer intimacy Relationship
  – we deliver the best of service  Excellence
   – we always ensure fairness & even handed Equity
  treatment to all 
   – we are above board in our dealings Integrity
   – we think out of the box to satisfy our valued Innovation
  customers

History
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I am pleased to reflect on the full second year of our operation as 
a privatised electricity distribution company.

During the financial year 2015, the board continued to work with 
management to refine and implement strategies to ensure that 
the company made progress in transforming itself into a business 
with a clear vision of becoming a major player in electricity 
distribution in Nigeria.

The macroeconomic environment, however, was challenging due 
to the uncertainty in policy direction due to the transition to a 
new federal administration. The increase in inflation that gave 
rise to higher interest rates and a depreciated exchange rate 
meant that our cost base increased during the year. Additionally, 
the significant decline in the market price of crude oil and its 
impact on the lack of availability of foreign exchange from the 
central bank affected our capital investments and operations.

Even though the year started with new approved tariffs that 
were close to being cost reflective, the sudden removal of 
collection losses by the regulator during the first quarter created 
significant doubts about the willingness of the regulator to make 
decisions that would address the liquidity challenges of the 
industry.

However, further industry and political efforts resulted in the 
restoration of collection losses, albeit to the exclusion of MDA 
debts, by the end of the financial year. This provided a glimmer of 
hope that the regulatory environment might begin to improve in 
the coming year.

The grid energy we received for distribution continued to 
be well below what we should have received. This turned 
out to be a significant constraint on our ability to 
generate revenues in the light of the fact that national 
grid energy generation did not increase as had been 
projected.

Despite the foregoing challenges in the regulatory 
and macroeconomic environment, it is my firm 
belief that as we transform the way the company 
operates internally, we would be able to position 
ourselves to move the company forward in the 
years ahead.

Alhaji Tajudeen Aminu Dantata
Chairman of the Board

Directors’ Report
For the year ended 31 December 2015

However, further industry 
and political efforts resulted 

in the restoration of 
collection losses, albeit to 

the exclusion of MDA debts, 
by the end of the financial 

year. 
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CEO’s Statement

I have the pleasure to report on our activities during the year and 
outline the major strategies and policies introduced to continue 
with the transformation of the company into an efficient and 
financially viable business.

The year started reasonably well with the approval of new tariffs 
to usher in the commencement of the Transitional Electricity 
Market. However, this good start did not last very long because 
the regulator withdrew the tariffs in March and substituted it 
with a new one that excluded collection losses, even though the 
regulator had previously approved such losses in the baseline 
studies of the electricity distribution companies. Nevertheless, 
through the sustained pressure of the distribution companies 
and the intervention of the chairman of the National Council on 
Privatisation, some collection losses were brought back into the 
tariffs with the exception of debts owed by ministries, 
departments and agencies (MDAs). The revised tariffs that were 
approved by the regulator at the end of the year were therefore 
not cost-reflective since no formally agreed mechanism had been 
put in place for the recovery of debts owed to distribution 
companies by MDAs.

The limitations of having to operate with a non cost-reflective 
tariff structure during the year meant that the liquidity 
challenges facing the company continued to limit our operational 
and investment capabilities. The liquidity risk worsened during 
the year because of court cases challenging the right of the 
regulator to introduce new tariffs. One specific effect of 
the court cases is that most industrial customers 
continued to pay the 2012 tariffs instead of the new 
highertariffs.

In the light of the regulatory challenges hindering the 
growth of the company’s revenues and cash flows, 
management developed strategies to improve upon 
the efficiency and effectiveness of our technical 
and commercial operations. In particular, a 
business-unit restructuring plan that allocates a 
number of distribution feeders to each 
regional manager to ensure effective energy
accountability was developed. A major 
feature of the plan was to create 
customer and technical service points to 
ensure effective service delivery to our 
customers. 

Directors’ Report 
For the year ended 31 December 2015
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 With the approval of the plan by the board in 
August 2015, it is my expectation, that when the 
plan is fully implemented within the next year, we 
would begin to see significant improvements in our 
operations, which should translate into reduced 
energy theft and increased collection efficiency.

In furtherance of our strategy to improve upon our 
operational efficiency, we also started a
customer enumeration exercise during the year. In 
the execution of this plan, we developed a
data storage and verification IT platform to 
support the field data collection based on the 
global positioning system (GPS)technology. A pilot 
project of this GPS based approach to enumeration
using four feeders started in the third quarter of 
the year to help provide deeper insights into the
best way of enumerating customers in a reliable 
and systematic way. The lessons we are learning
from the pilot project will provide us with a robust 
template for completing the customer enumeration 
project within the next few years.

Despite our persistent efforts to request the 
allocation of eight per cent of the electricity that is
nationally generated to our company as specified 
by the regulator, we continued to receive
substantially well below this number. This meant 
that we were unable to meet the energy
demand of most of our customers and that ,to 
some extent, impacted on the willingness of some
of them to pay for the energy they consumed. The 
energy we can distribute through our
distribution network is an issue of significant 
importance to us and we continued to pressure the
Systems Operator to improve upon the electricity 
made available to our company for distribution
to our customers. We anticipate that the situation 
might improve in the coming year.

The issue of the lack of availability of meters for 
customers, especially residential homes, in our
franchise area has been a major issue of concern to 
us, as well as to our customers. Even though
an approved method for estimated billing exists for 
use in billing unmetered customers, we have
been conscious of the fact that, in the medium to 
long-term, it is not in our interest to issue bills
based on estimated consumption of electricity by 
our customers. Estimated billing does not
represent a business practice that can engender 
long-term trust between the company and its

customers. In order to begin to address this issue, 
we placed an order for 80,000 meters to be
installed in homes in our franchise area. This initial 
major meters acquisition demonstrates our
willingness to address an issue of concern to our 
residential customers. For our commercial and
industrial maximum demand customers, we 
continued to meter them during the year and 
expect to complete the exercise by the third 
quarter of next year. Furthermore, we continued to 
install meters at appropriate points within our 
distribution network to improve upon energy
accountability and further refine the estimated 
billing method, which for the time being, we
continue to use.

Some of the strategies initiated in the previous 
year provided some improvements in the
efficiency of our operations. However, because of 
the need to implement additional strategies to
move the company forward in the medium term, 
our losses did not change significantly during
the year under review. The loss for the year was 
N5.054billion (2014: N8.774 billion)

Outlook for 2016
We anticipate considerable uncertainty on the 
regulatory front, especially in the area of tariffs in
the coming year. However, the strategies we have 
initiated in the restructuring of our business
units, in enumerating our customers and in the 
acquisition of meters should begin to bring about
improvements in our operations, customer care and 
in the reliability of our customer database in
the coming year.

Dr Jamil I Gwamna
Chief Executive Officer/MD
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After graduating from the Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria. He started work with the Nigerian Bank of Commerce and Industry in
Abeokuta. After a stint in the Banking and Finance sphere, he switched to the Industrial sector where he joined Kaduna Aluminum
Limited and later the Kaduna Machine Works as Group Chief Accountant.
In 1990, he left the management of the Kaduna Machine Works for his own private business and founded Amstrade Ventures
Limited, a company which imports and sells heavy-duty earth moving equipment.
He holds a PhD in Economics, MSc in Business Economics and Finance and a B.Sc in Accounting.
Dr. Jamil Gwamna has expertise in the economic analysis and policy options associated with Public Private Partnerships
(PPP), Public Finance Initiative (PFI) and other approaches to privatizing or commercializing state-owned enterprises.



Alhaji Tajuddeen Aminu Dantata has served as the Group Managing Director of Dantata
Organizations Limited since 1994. He began his career in business in 1988 asGroup Director of the Dantata organization.

He also served as the chairman of Kano State Housing Corporation and Kano State Tourism Board.
An astute businessman endowed with managerial acumen, Alhaji Tajuddeen is on the board of many corporations in Nigeria

and is currently the Chairman/CEO of the Dantata Foods and Allied Products Limited, a food and beverages producing company.
He has been on this position since 2009.

Alhaji Tajuddeen is an Alumnus of the West London University, UK.



Directors’ Profile
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Maj. Gen. Alwali Jauji Kazir is a retired General with over 26 years of 
meritorious military service to the Federal Republic of Nigeria. He retired 
from active service in 1996 after serving as the Country's Chief of Army 
Staff from 1994 to 1996 .
He was a onetime Military Governor of Kwara State (1990 – 1992), General 
Officer Commanding, One (1) Mechanized Division, Kaduna (1994) among a 
host of other top military positions.

Born in 1952, Engineer Zauro is a Chartered Electrical Engineer 
and a Fellow of the NigerianSociety of Engineers (FNSE), Institute 
of Electrical Engineers (FIEE) UK; and Member, Nigerian Institute 
of Management (MNIM). He obtained a National Diploma in 
Electrical and Mechanical Engineering from Kaduna Polytechnic 
(1970-1972), and South Hall College of Technology UK (1973-
1976) where he became a chartered Electrical Engineer. He
also holds a Masters Degree in Business Administration from 

A trained lawyer, an accomplished administrator and businessman with vast 
experience at senior executive level in Privateand Public sector with an MBA 
(Financial Management) from the University of Exeter, UK. In the year 2000, 
he was appointed the Executive Secretary of the Petroleum Technology 
Development Fund (PTDF) where he successfully designed its robust 
organizational structure, developed its operational culture of excellence and 
fashioned it into a knowledge driven proactive organization that also offers

Mal. Sanusi Sule is the Alternate Director to Bejamin Dikki 
represening the Bureau of Public Enterpises (BPE) and the 
Ministry of Finance Incorporated (MoFI).
He is currently a senior employee in the BPE, the Public Sector 
Reform and Privatization Agency of the Government where he 
has worked for the last fourteen years. He is a graduate of 
Academics and Mortgage Banking and also exposed to the

Abubakar Sadik Aminu Dantata is a Geological and Data 
Analysis Specialist with an expertise in Onshore and 
Offshore Marketing.
In 1995, he obtained his first degree in International 
Relations from Miami Dade College and a second degree in 
Geology from the Florida International University, USA.
An expert in the field of petroleum marketing, Abubakar 

Umaru Kwairanga (Sarikin Fulanin Gombe) holds a B.Sc (Hons) 
in Business Administration, an MBA from the University of
Maiduguri and an MSc in Finance & Governance from
Liverpool John Moores University (LTMU), Liverpool, United
Kingdom.
He is a Fellow of the Institute of Directors (IoD), Certi�ed 
Pension Institute of Nigeria (CPIN) as well as the Chartered 
Institute of Stockbrokers of Nigeria.

Barrister Daniel Okum is a 1992 Law graduate from the University of 
Nigeria. He was called to the Nigerian Bar in 1993 after which he started 
his law practice with Gide Musa Dandagoro & Co., a law firm in Kaduna. In 
1997, he branched off to establish his own law practice: Daniel Elobuike 
& Co. 
In 1998, he was invited to head the law firm of Yusuf Abubakar & Co as 
its Managing Partner and a year later, appointed to the Board of the then 
Cremotrade Construction Co. Ltd (now Cremona Construction Co. Ltd).

Mal. Sanusi Sule

Maj. Gen. Alwali Jauji Kazir

Abubakar Sadiq Aminu Dantata

Engr. Muhammed Umar Zauro

Umaru Kwairanga

Yusuf Hamisu Abubakar

Daniel Elobuike Okum

Mobilization and Marketing of the National Housing Fund Scheme.
He currently heads the Information and Communication 
Department of the BPE and was also deeply involved in the public 
Sector Reform and Privatization at both the planning and 
operational levels of BPE. A keen participant in the process of 
divesting FGN shares in ten public enterprises concluded under
phase 1.

He holds the National Merit Award of Commander of the 
Federal republic (CFR) and a member of the Board of 
Governors ofthe National Institute for Policy and Strategic 
Studies (NIPPS), Kuru.
He has to his credit the following publications:
i) Realistic Training (1994)
ii) Low Intensity Conflict (1995)
iii) My Philosophy for the Nigerian Army (1994)

Sadik Dantata is the Deputy Managing Director at Express 
Petroleum and Gas Limited, Director at the Dantata Investment and 
Securities Limited and Chairman of ASAD Resources Limited.

He is a well-traveled executive with a vast knowledge of corporate 
governance practices with over 20 years cognate experience in Banking, 
Corporate Finance, as well as the Capital Market.
He is on the Board of Jaiz Bank Plc, Lafarge Cement Africa Plc, Axa Mansard 
Pensions, Finmal Finance Services Limited (MD/CEO), Waila Micro finance 
Bank Limited, Gombe Microfinance Bank Limited, First Bank of Nigeria
Mortgage Bank Limited and KEDCO among many others.

Bayero University, Kano (1994-1995). He was the General Manager, Rural
Electrification Board in the old Sokoto State before joining NEPA where he 
rose to the position of Executive Director, Distribution and Marketing.
As the Executive Director Distribution & Marketing, Engineer Zauro was 
also in charge of planning and construction of the distribution lines and 
substations. He was in charge of the maintenance of the distribution 
networks, procurement and management of materials, marketing of 
electricity in Nigeria, billing and collection of revenue, staff development 
and control.

sponsored training and educational development.
He is currently a member on the Board of many companies 
which include: Chairman, Niger Insurance Plc.; Chairman, 
Sahelian Energy and Integrated Services; Board Member of 
Sahelian Power SPV Limited, owner of Kano Electricity 
Distribution Company (KEDCO), Chairman, Northwest Power 
Limited and Kaduna Electricity Distribution Company Plc.
He is also, a recipient of the Of�cer of the Order of the 
Niger (OON).

Barrister Daniel Okum serves as Director and Company Secretary/Legal 
Adviser to various  companies such as: Goldust Investment Limited; Halid 
Pharmaceutical Limited; Sahelian Energy & Integrated Services Limited 4 
Sahelian Power SPV Limited; Northwest Power Limited 
He was the local legal adviser for the bid process for the acquisition of both 
Kano Electricity Distribution Company Plc and Kaduna Electricity 
Distribution Company Plc, erstwhile public electric power utilities of the 
Federal Government of Nigeria on behalf of the respective core investors: 
Sahelian Power SPV Ltd and Northwest Power Ltd. 
He has attended many international and local courses/trainings including:
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After graduating from the Ahmadu Bello University Zaria, he started work with the Nigerian Bank of Commerce and 
Industry in Abeokuta. After a stint in the Banking and Finance sphere, he switched to the Industrial sector where he 
joined Kaduna Aluminum Limited and later the Kaduna Machine Works as Group Chief Accountant.
In 1990, he left the management of the Kaduna Machine Works for his own private business and founded Amstrade 
Ventures Limited, a company which imports and sells heavy-duty earth moving equipment.
He holds a PhD in Economics, MSc in Business Economics and Finance and a B.Sc in Accounting.
Dr. Jamil Gwamna has expertise in the economic analysis and policy options associated with Public Private Partnerships 
(PPP), Public Finance Initiative (PFI) and other approaches to privatizing or commercializing state-owned enterprises.

Rahul Singh is a graduate of electrical engineering from BMS College of Engineering, Bangalore and has an MBA from 
International Management Institute, New Delhi, India, under academic affiliation with IMD International, Lausanne, Switzerland.
He has worked with the two leading power companies in India (Tata Power and Reliance Energy) after which he worked as a 
consultant with ICRA Management Consulting Services (IMaCS) and Feedback Infrastructure Services.
Rahul loves travelling and has gathered his wealth of experience across all segments of the power industry from several countries 
including working on large thermal generation plants, hydro-power, transmission, distribution and renewable energy generation.
During his consulting assignments, he advised leading power and energy companies of the world like Alstom, Doosan, Suzlon, Gas 
Authority of India, Power Grid of India, NTPC and several others. He also served as the India Country Director of a leading climate 
and environment think tank, World Resources Institute in Washington, DC. His principal consulting capabilities are in the areas of 
business development, market entry, transaction advisory services, turnaround and consolidation strategies, and project 
management.
In Nigeria, he worked with the 4Power Consortium, the owners of the Port Harcourt Electricity Distribution Company and has also 
been responsible across all functional responsibilities of privatized power distribution companies across operations and 
maintenance, finance, commercial operations, information technology, projects planning and construction, human resources, legal 
and regulatory among others.  

Alhaji Gazzali Muktar  has a degree in economics and is also an Associate Member of ICAN he is versatile, highly commitment to 
excellence and is a self and people motivator. 
His work experience centres round finance and revenue assurance and was a  tariff rates and credit control officer for Nitel Ltd 
(1999-2010) he also worked as a Senior Auditor at Muhtari Dangana & Co Chartered Accountants (2010-2014), and in 2015, 
he was appointed as Chief Finance Officer in KEDCO. 
He is currently the chief revenue assurance officer who directs and supervises Revenue cycle Management Units, identifies 
weaknesses and inadequacies in revenue generation and collections processes. Plan and implement intervention strategies to 
shore up revenue. Monitor and appraising cash generation centres and also promote synergy amongst all unit/departments.

Engr David Olu Omoloye graduated from The Polytechnic Ibadan in 1982 with HND Electrical Engineering and progressed in 
his professional development to obtain the Nigerian Society of Engineers Graduate-ship Certificate. He is a member of the 
Nigerian Society of Engineers (MNSE), Nigerian Institute of Management(MNIM) and a registered Electrical Engineer with 
Council of Regulation of Engineering in Nigeria (COREN).
He had worked with the defunct National Electric Power Authority (NEPA)/Power Holding Company of Nigeria (PHCN) from 
1983 to 2013 in various capacities including Undertaking Manager, Business Manager in Lagos, Ibadan and Kano.   

Dr. Jamil Isyaku Gwamna, MD/CEO

Rahul Singh, Chief Operating Officer

Alhaji Gazzali Muktar, Chief Revenue Assurance Officer

Engr. David Olu Omoloye (Chief Technical Officer)



Balarabe Bello has a Post Graduate Diploma in Public Administration, a Diploma in Public Enterprise Management (ASCON), 1991;
Bachelor of Education (ABU),1985; and is a member of the Institute of Industrialist and Corporate Administrators (IICA).
His career spans over 30 years in all arms of education and administration. He was a lecturer in ATC Gumel, an assistant lecturer at 
Bayero University Kano (1985-1990), a senior assistant registrar with the establishment unit (1990-1996),
Head of Administration and Business Unit Manager in NEPA/PHCN. Immediately after KEDCO took over, he was appointed as 
Business manager again and then later moved to the Head Office as Head of Unit Loss Reduction. He is currently the Chief 
Corporate Service Officer in charge of employee management and organizational development.
He manages matters which border around security, administration, recruitment, acculturation and retention. He also oversees
employee performance and reward, facility, logistics and protocol while building the leadership pipeline and employee 
development through training and mentorship programs.
He is friendly, has a humble personality with a huge network of family, friends and acquaintances. He is also very from and at the 
same time considerate.

Tasiu Tijjani holds an MBA (2000), Bachelor Degree in Accounting (1994) a member of National Institute of marketing (NIM), a 
member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria (ICAN) and a registered member with the Financial Reporting 
Council of Nigeria (FRC).
He has 19 years cognate experience in the power sector, rising through the ranks from NEPA to KEDCO. He held the position of 
Business Unit Head of Finance and Accounts in Hadejia and as a self-starter, he pioneered the same role in Sabongari, Dala, 
Funtua and Nassarawa. He also pioneered the roles of Head of Unit, Treasury and Chief Audit & Advisory Officer.
He is currently the Chief Finance Officer and largely responsible for providing and interpreting financial information.
He monitors and interprets cash flow, analyses market and financial industry change and advises accordingly, liaises with
other departments for cost reduction opportunities, develops and maintains relationships with stakeholders and manages
company’s budget.
He is a confident man of a few words, always willing to lend a listening ear and renders advice that accurately passes across
the required message during difficult discussions.

Abubakar is a B.Sc and M.Sc holder in Business Administration from Bayero University Kano –1996 and 2000 respectively.
With an extensive knowledge in Customer Relationship Management and a high level of Interpersonal and Managerial skills,.
He has over the years mastered the art of consumer management, business acumen and analytical skills.
The followings are some of the organizations he has worked in:
Inter-Tropical Consultant Limited (Officer -1998)
Continental Trust Bank Limited (Assistant Banking Officer - 2002)
Nigerian Mobile Telecommunication Limited (Mtel), (Manager, Sales and Distribution - 2003)
Multichoice Nigeria Limited (Dstv) (Regional Operations Manager - North West} 2007)
Kano Electricity Distribution Company (Chief Customer Relations Officer-2014 - Date)

Barrister Daniel Okum is a 1992 Law graduate from the University of Nigeria. He was called to the Nigerian Bar in 1993 after 
which he started his law practice with Gide Musa Dandagoro & Co., a law firm in Kaduna. In 1997, he branched off to establish 
his own law practice: Daniel Elobuike & Co. 
In 1998, he was invited to head the law firm of Yusuf Abubakar & Co as its Managing Partner and a year later, appointed to the 
Board of the then Cremotrade Construction Co. Ltd (now Cremona Construction Co. Ltd).
Barrister Daniel Okum serves as Director and Company Secretary/Legal Adviser to various  companies such as: Goldust 
Investment Limited; Halid Pharmaceutical Limited; Sahelian Energy & Integrated Services Limited 4 Sahelian Power SPV Limited; 
Northwest Power Limited 
He was the local legal adviser for the bid process for the acquisition of both Kano Electricity Distribution Company Plc and 
Kaduna Electricity Distribution Company Plc, erstwhile public electric power utilities of the Federal Government of Nigeria on 
behalf of the respective core investors: Sahelian Power SPV Ltd and Northwest Power Ltd. 
He has attended many international and local courses/trainings including:

Alhaji Balarabe Bello, Chief Corporate Service Officer

Alhaji Tasiu Ahmad Tijjani , Chief Finance Officer

Abubakar Yusuf, Chief Customer Relation Officer

Daniel Elobuike Okum, Company Secretary



Directors' Report
The directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31st 
December 2015, which show the state of affairs of the company.

Incorporation
Kano Electricity Distribution Plc (“the Company”) was incorporated in Nigeria under the Companies and 
Allied Matters Act, (C20) LFN 2004 as public limited liability company on 9th day of November 2005.

Principal Activities
The principal activities of the company are the distribution and retail of electricity to households, 
commercial and industrial customers within the franchise areas of Jigawa, Kano and Kaduna States.

Results
The company's results for the year are set out on pages ?? to ??. The loss after taxation for the year of 
N5.054 billion   (2014: N8.774 billion) has been transferred to retained earnings. The directors do not 
recommend the payment of any dividend.

Directors
The directors who held office during the year were:
      Tajudeen Aminu Dantata  Chairman

      Dr Jamil Isyaku Gwamna  Managing Director/CEO
     Yusuf Hamisu Abubakar  Non-Executive Director

     Alh. Umaru Kwairanga   (Alternate director to Dr Umaru Abdul Mutallab)      
      Non-Executive Director

 Mohammed Umar Zauro  Non-Executive Director
Abubakar Sadik Aminu Dantata Non-Executive Director
Sanusi Sule *    Non-Executive Director
Maj.-Gen. Alwali Jauji Kazir (RTD) Independent Director

* Representing the Director General, BPE

Management Team
The management team headed by the Managing Director/CEO is responsible for the 

day-to-day management of the business. It is made up of the Heads of Department of 
the Company. The management team meets once a week to deliberate and take 

decisions on critical issues affecting the achievement of the strategic and 
operational goals of the Company.

Directors' interest in contracts
Affected directors have notified the Company for the purpose of section 277 
of the Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP (C20) LFN 2004 of their direct 
or indirect interest in contracts or proposed contracts with the Company and 
the Board's approval was duly obtained during the financial year.

Equal Employment Opportunity
The Company pursues an equal employment opportunity policy. It does not 
discriminate against any person on the grounds of ethnic origin, religion, 
gender or physical disability.
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Employment of physically disabled persons
The Company maintains a policy of giving fair consideration to applications from physically disabled 
persons, bearing in mind their respective aptitudes and abilities. In the event of employees becoming 
disabled, every effort is made to ensure that their employment with the Company continues and that the 
appropriate training is arranged.

Employment of Corps members
In its drive to attract and reward hard work, the Company engaged the services of some talented Corp 
members, from different geopolitical zones of the country, into its fold. These young corps members who 
had served in various capacities in KEDCO had demonstrated their dedication to duty and aligned 
themselves to the mission of the Company. This gesture also underscores the Company's drive to attract 
young and talented employees into the power sector. 

Industrial/Employee Relations
The Company places considerable value on the involvement of its employees in the activities of the 
Company and keeps them informed on matters affecting them as employees as well as the various 
factors affecting the performance of the Company. This is achieved through various communication 
channels, which include email, notice board, intranet, house magazine, regular departmental meetings and 
executive management's town hall type meetings. The relationship between management and the house 
unions remains very cordial. Regular dialogue takes place at formal and informal levels.

Training and development
The company places great emphasis on the training and development of its employees and believes that 
its people are its greatest assets. Training courses are geared towards the developmental needs of 
employees and the improvement in their skill sets to face the increasing challenges in the industry. We 
will continue to invest in our human capital to ensure that our people are well trained and motivated to 
achieve results for all our stakeholders.

Donations/Charitable Gifts
The company made no donation during the year ended 31st December 2015 (2014: Nil)

OVER THE PAST YEAR WE HAVE RECORDED THE FOLLOWING MILESTONES: 
Introduction of mobile scheme e-transact
KEDCO successfully launched its first mobile scheme e-transact to further meet the customers at the 
point of their need. It enables customers pay their bills conveniently and seamlessly by using a short-
code on their mobile phone. It is available to all types of mobile phones.

Creation of Board Committees as directed by the NERC
As an independent regulatory body with authority for the regulation of the electric power industry in 
Nigeria, the NERC mandated the creation of Board Committees in Electricity Distribution Companies in 
furtherance to good corporate governance principles and to help the Company be more effective and 
compliant with the various Regulations and Orders that have been issued by the Commission in order to 
create an attractive and stable electricity market in Nigeria. It is worthy to note that the Company has 
complied with this directive.
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Customer Enumeration
We have continued with the customer enumeration exercise by adopting the standard Know your 
customer (KYC) principle. By doing this, we could properly ascertain how much energy they consume, their 
payment pattern over a period of time, and so doing, we could identify our customers' needs and meet 
them accordingly.

PPA with Jigawa State Government on Embedded Generation
KEDCO added another feather to its hat with the signing of a Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with 
Jigawa State government though the relevant operational licence is being awaited from NERC. Your 
company hopes to sign more of these agreements to boost energy supply within its franchise area. 

GIS mapping Training on 11 & 33 KV lines by the World Bank.
The World Bank (WB) collaborated with KEDCO, to help the company take stock of the assets and 
geographic extent of its system, beginning with the mapping of nearly 10 million meters of medium 
voltage power lines (11 and 33 KV Lines) and related equipment. As a foundation for more detailed and 
accurate planning, KEDCO, and with the support of the WB Columbia University Sustainable Energy Lab's 
(SEL) energy planning team worked together to create the first detailed, geospatially referenced map of 
the electricity infrastructure inherited from the defunct PHCN. The mapping effort leveraged on the 
power of Open Street Maps (OSM) as an open-source, cloud-based, and decentralized mapping tool.  This 
training support is expected to expand electricity access throughout our service area.

Adopting IFRS as prevailing company's financial statement standard in compliance with the FG 
road map.
KEDCO recognizes the need to have quality financial reports so the adoption of International Financial 
Reporting Standards in compliance with the Federal Government's Financial Road Map was thus 
implemented. It was also necessary to harmonize accounting standards with the road map. So all financial 
reports are confidently presented with an improvement on management information for decision-making.

Introduction of Group life insurance policy as part of compliance with NERC requirements
In compliance with NERC's requirement, KEDCO implemented its group life insurance for all members of 
staff. We recognise that the staff is the life blood of the organization and take it as a responsibility to 
keep them covered. Provision of the group life insurance policy would help provide financial assurance for 
the staff in the unlikely event of unforeseen hazards in the line of duty.
We look forward to the New Year with renewed zeal and passion to continually meet and surpass our 
customers' needs and expectations through superior service and excellent delivery.

Directors' capacity building through trainings and workshops:
In order to fully equip the directors with industry challenges and bring them up to speed with 
developments and innovations, directors following a Resolution at their meeting, have embarked on 
several local and overseas trainings, workshops and seminars on capacity building and role and 
responsibilities of directors. e against any person on the grounds of ethnic origin, religion, gender or 
physical disability.
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Auditors
Messrs Ahmed Zakari and Co (Chartered Accountants) was appointed as Independent Auditors on the 
21st May 2015 by the Board of Directors.
Messrs Ahmed Zakari and Co (Chartered Accountants), having satisfied the relevant corporate governance 
rules on their tenure in office, have indicated their willingness to continue in office as Auditors to the 
Company in accordance with section 357(2) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of 
the Federation of Nigeria, 2004.

By the Order of the Board

Daniel Elobuike Okum
Company Secretary/Legal Adviser
FRC/2016/NBA/00000015866
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Over the past years, Kano Electricity Distribution Company has evolved from  
just an electricity distribution company to a leading and fast growing player in 
the National district. 

2015 was a very challenging year, characterized by the strong and heavy 
turbulences, depicted by the economic indices of which hyperinflation and 
high increase in hurdle rates became the dominant point of discussion and 
concern for the economy. However, the company continues to deliver strong 
operational performance in this challenging times. 

The overall billed revenue stands at N25.9Billion with operational cost 
increasing due to spike in the associated cost of gas and other operational 
costs.

In addition, our bid to strengthening our financial discipline led to the Board’s 
approval of the restructuring scheme for improved revenue and quality service 
delivery especially with the current meter acquisition from NEMSI-CBN 
Intervention Fund recently disbursed by the Federal Government of Nigeria.

I strongly believe that 2015 was a learning curve that offers vistas of  
optimism for a better 2016. We have set down strong platforms for future 
lucrative ventures in every department and are therefore ready to over deliver 
on our financial targets. We've put in place adequate plans, designs and 

construction of projects for network expansion and reinforcement as well 
as working out the investment needed for such and other projects. 

Part of our implementation plan of ensuring revenue generation is 
putting the customers as top priority. This will also be done by 
prioritizing customer requirements, identifying changing needs and 

developing strong customer relationships, which will invariably 
affect the bottom-line. Others include, ensuring that all affiliates 
use the best quality materials for installation; identifying and 
conveying issues or constraints associated with installations, 
operations, systems, platforms, pricing; and proposing 
alternatives; identifying and developing alternative 
procedures of business, and a host of others. 

In 2016, we will continue to augment and strength our 
capability while meeting our future objectives.

Alhaji Tasiu Ahmad Tijjani,
FRC/2016/ICAN00000014578 

Chief Finance Officer
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The Directors accept responsibility for the preparation of the financial statements set out on pages 
23 to 62 that give a true and fair view in accordance with the International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) and in the manner required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act of
Nigeria.

The Directors further accept responsibility for maintaining adequate accounting records as
required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria and for such internal control as the
directors deemed necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

The Directors have made an assessment of the Company's ability to continue as a going concern
and have no reason to believe the Company will not remain a going concern in the years ahead.

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BY:

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Signature

Name

Date

Signature

Name

Date

K A N O E L E C T R I C I T Y D I S T R I B U T I O N C O M P A N Y P L C  Annual Report & Accounts as at December, 201521

Dr. Jamil Gwamna
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Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kano Electricity Distribution Plc which comprise the 
statements of financial position as at 31 December 2015, the statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income, the statements of changes in equity and the statements of cash flows for the years than ended, and a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, as set out on pages 23 to 62.

Directors' Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
the Companies and Allied Matters Act, Cap C20, LFN 2004, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act No. 6, 2011, 
the International Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal control as the Directors determine are necessary to 
enable the preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. These standards require that we comply 
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments; the 
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of financial statements in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating 
the overall presentation ofthe financial statements.

We believe the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly in all material aspects, the financial position of 
Kano Electricity Distribution Plc as at 31 December 2015and of their financial performance and cash flows for the year 
then ended in accordance with the Companies and Allied Matters Act, Cap C20, LFN 2004, the Financial Reporting 
Council of Nigeria Act No. 6, 2011 and the International Financial Reporting Standards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Compliance with the requirements of Schedule 6 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act of
Nigeria In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company, so far as appears from
our examination of those books and the Company's statement of financial position and the
statements of profit or loss and comprehensive income are in agreement with the books of account.

Tajudeen Oni, FCA - FRC/2013/ICAN/00000000749
For: Ahmed Zakari & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)
1 December 2016
Kano, Nigeria

Independent Auditors’ Report
To the members of Kano Electricity Distribution Plc
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Statement Of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2015

 K A N O E L E C T R I C I T Y D I S T R I B U T I O N C O M P A N Y P L C 

 
 

 
ASSETS  Notes          2015           2014 

 
 

        N'000 N'000 

Non current assets 
Property plant and equipment  5. 65,015,930  65,729,079  
Long-term loan 6.       417,186        452,281  
Deferred tax assets 10.3    4,508,134        605,664  

 
Total non current assets                                    69,941,250                   66,787,023  
 

Current assets  
Inventories 7.     4,709,125      1,680,620  
Trade, other receivables  8.     8,193,918      3,082,072  
Other assets  9.        315,238         117,672  
Cash and cash equivalent  11.     6,760,387         338,124  

 
Total current assets                                     19,978,667                      5,218,488  

 
Total Assets                                     89,919,918                    72,005,511  
 
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY  
Equity and reserves 
Share capital  12.        10,000             5,000  
Capital contribution 13. 22,126,279    22,131,279  
Retained earnings  14. 34,278,126    39,333,003  

 
Total equity                                  56,414,405                    61,469,282  
 
Non current liabilities 
Obligation under finance lease  15.       731,895         390,170  
Long term borrowings 16.    9,039,980                   -  

 
Total non current liabilities                                      9,771,875                          390,170  
 
Current liabilities 
Borrowings 11.        251,706           497,716  
Trade and other payables  18.   23,027,886        9,423,010  
Finance lease obligation  15.        366,724           199,830  
Taxation 10.2          87,322             25,502  

 
Total current liabilities                                    23,733,639                      10,146,059  

 
Total liabilities                                    33,505,514                      10,536,229 

  
Total liability and equity                                    89,919,918                      72,005,511  
 
The financial statements on pages 23 to 26 were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 
1 December 2016 and were signed on its behalf by:   

 
Tajudeen Aminu Dantata Dr. Jamil Isyaku Gwamna  Tasiu Ahmad Tijjani Bsc, MBA, ACA  
Chairman  MD/CEO  Chief Financial Officer  
FRC/2016/IOD/000000XXXX FRC/2016/IOD/00000015996 FRC/2016/ICAN/00000014578 

The notes on pages 26 to 60 and additional statutory statements on pages 61 to 62 form an integral part of the 
financial statements. 
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Statement Of Profit Or Loss & Other 
Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2015

 K A N O E L E C T R I C I T Y D I S T R I B U T I O N C O M P A N Y P L C 

Continuing operation Note 2015 2014
N'000 N'000

Revenue
 

19.
 

25,900,563 18,561,597 
Operating cost 21.  (35,084,745) (20,177,651) 

Gross loss
 

(9,184,182) (1,616,054) 

Other Income 20.  2,205,289 2,190,037 
Administrative 
expenses 

22.  (1,332,718) (9,808,177) 

Operating loss (8,311,611)  (9,234,194)  

Investment income 24.  436,328 82,304 
Finance cost

 

25.

 

(1,020,245) (57,151) 

Operating loss before taxation 

 

(8,895,528) (9,209,041) 

Taxation

 

10.1 3,840,651 434,699 

Loss for the year from 
continuing operations (5,054,877) (8,774,343) 

Other comprehensive income - -
Total other comprehensive income 

 

- -

Total comprehensive loss for the year (5,054,877) (8,774,343) 

Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Basic and diluted EPS (Kobo) (253) (877) 
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Statement Of Changes In Equity 
For the year ended 31 December 2015

 K A N O E L E C T R I C I T Y D I S T R I B U T I O N C O M P A N Y P L C 

Notes Share capital Capital contribution Retained earnings Total equity
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

1 January 2014              
5,000 

 
22,131,279 47,660,498 69,796,777 

Loss for the year - - (8,774,343) (8,774,343) 
Adjustment on 
inventory

7.1 - - 446,847 446,847 

Other comprehensive 
income (net of tax)

- - - -

31 December 2014 5,000 22,131,279 39,333,003 61,469,282 

1 January 2015

                 

5,000 

                  

22,131,279 

                 

39,333,003 

     

61,469,282 

 Loss for the year - - (5,054,877) (5,054,877) 
Ordinary shares allotment 13. 5,000 (5,000) - -

Other comprehensive 
income (net of tax) - - - -

31 December 2015 10,000 22,126,279 34,278,126 56,414,405 

Annual Report & Accounts as at December, 201525



Statement of Cash Flow
For the year ended 31 December 2015

 K A N O E L E C T R I C I T Y D I S T R I B U T I O N C O M P A N Y P L C 

2015 2014
Note N'000 N'000

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before taxation (8,895,528) (9,209,041) 

Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortisation  5. 2,621,215  2,453,978 
Property, plant and equipment adjustment - 14,169 
Provision for doubtful debt 21. 8,903,443  8,030,180 
Adjustment to inventory - 446,847 

Cash flow before changes in working capital 2,629,130 1,736,133 

Movement in working capital:
Decrease/(Increase) in inventory (3,028,508) 464,996 
Decrease/(Increase) in trade and other receivables  (14,015,288) (9,624,913) 
Decrease/(Increase) in other assets (197,567) (413,498) 
(Decrease)/Increase in trade and other payables 13,604,876 7,914,492 

Net cash flow from operating activities (1,007,356) 77,210 

Tax payments during the period - -

Net cash provided by operating activities (1,007,356) 77,210 

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 5. (1,908,066)  (1,330,621)  
Net cash flow from long term loan 6. 35,095  -  

Net cash provided by investing activities (1,872,971) (1,330,621)  

Cash flows from financing activities:
Long term loan from the CBN-NEMSF 16. 9,039,980  -  
Finance lease  15. 686,400  590,000 
Finance lease repayment 15. (177,781) 

 
-
  

Net cash provided by financing activities 9,548,599 590,000  

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 6,668,271 (663,411) 
Net cash and cash equivalents at 1 January (159,592) 503,820 

Net Cash and cash 
equivalents at the end 
of the year 

11.3 6,508,680  (159,592)  
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Notes To the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

 K A N O E L E C T R I C I T Y D I S T R I B U T I O N C O M P A N Y P L C 

1.1 Legal form

Kano Electrictity Distribution Plc was incorporated as a public liability company on 9 November, 2005 to take over as a going concern, 
the distribution operations and activities of the Power Holding Company of Nigeria Plc (''PHCN'') Kano zone. Bureau of Public Enterprises 
and Ministry of Finance Incorporation held 80% and 20% respectively of its share capital up to 31 October 2013. As a result of share 
purchase agreement with a core investor, Sahelian Power SPV Ltd, the shareholding structure changed as follows with effect from 1st 
November 2013. 

      %
 Bureau of Public Enterprises    32
 Ministry of Finance Incorporation    8
 Sahelian Power SPV Ltd   60

1.2 Principal Activity
 The company is into the business of distribution and marketing of electricity to private and government customers in Kano, 
 Katsina and Jigawa states.

1.3 Going concern status
 The Directors believe that there is no intention or threat from any source to curtail significantly its line of business in the  
 foreseeable future. Thus, these financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis.

1.4 Composition of financial statements
 The financial statements are drawn up in naira, the functional currency of  Kano Electricity Distribution Plc in accordance with 
 International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). These are the company's first full financial statements prepared under   
 IFRS and comprise:

 Statement of financial position
 Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive Income
 Statement of changes in equity
 Statement of cash flows
 Notes to the financial statement

1.5 Basis of preparation
 The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for financial instruments     
 that are measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally 
 based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for assets. 

1.6 Financial period
 These financial statements cover the financial period from 1 January 2015 to 31 December 2015 with 
 comparatives for the year ended 31 December 2014. 

1.7 Statement of compliance
 The Company's financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2015 and the accompanying 
 comparative financial statement relate to the full year ended 31 December 2014 are presented in 
 accordance with, and comply with, International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and International R
 eporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) interpretations issued and effective for the periods presented. 

1   General Information
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Notes To the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

 K A N O E L E C T R I C I T Y D I S T R I B U T I O N C O M P A N Y P L C 

2.0     Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)

2.1     Accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective
The following revisions to accounting standards and pronouncements were issued but are not yet effective. Where IFRSs and 
IFRIC Interpretations listed below permits, early adoption is permitted, the company has not applied  any in the preparation
of these financial statements.

The full impact of these IFRSs and IFRIC Interpretations is currently being assessed by the company, but none of these
pronouncements are expected to result in any material adjustments to the financial statements.  

Pronouncement Nature of change

Required to be
implemented
for periods
beginning on
or after
  

IFRS 15 Revenue
from contracts with
customers
 

Establishes a single comprehensive model for entities to use in
accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers. IFRS 15
will supercede the current revenue recognition guidance including IAS
18 Revenue, IAS 11 Construction contracts and the related 
interpretations when it becomes effective.     

IAS 16 and IAS 38
Clarification of
acceptable methods
of depreciation and
amortisation   

IAS 16 prohibits entities from using a revenue-based depreciation
method for items of property, plant and equipment. IAS 38 introduce a
rebuttable presumption that revenue is not an appropriate basis for
amortisation of an intangible asset. This presumption can only be
rebutted in the following two limited circumstances.
a)     when the intangible assets is expressed as a measure of revenue; or
b)     when it can be demonstrated that revenue and consumption of the
         economic benefits of the intangible assets are highly correlated.      

IFRS 9 Financial
Instruments 

On or after 1
January 2018 

On or after 1
January 2016 

On or after 1
January 2017 

A revised version of IFRS 9 incorporating revised requirements for the 
classification and measurement of financial liabilities, and carrying over
the existing derecognition requirements from IAS 39 Financial  
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. 
 
All recognised financial assets that are within the scope of IAS 39 Financial 
Instruments: Recognision and measurement are required to be 
subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt 
investments that are held within a business model whose objective is to 
collect the contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows 
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal 
outstanding are generally measured at amortised cost at the end of 
subsequent accounting periods. Debts instruments that are held within a 
business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual 
cash flows and selling financial assets, and that have contractual terms of 
the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 
solely payments of principal interets on the principal amount outstanding, 
are measured at FVTOCL. All other debt investments and equity 
investments are measured at their fair value at the end of subsequent 
accounting periods. In addition, under IFRS 9, entities may make an 
irrevocable comprehensive income, with only dividend income generally 
recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes To the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

 K A N O E L E C T R I C I T Y D I S T R I B U T I O N C O M P A N Y P L C 

Accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective (cont’d)

Pronouncement Nature of change

Required to be
implemented
for periods
beginning on
or after
  

IAS 16 and IAS 41 
Agriculture: Bearer 
plants

Amendments define a bearer plant and require biological assets that meet 
the definition of a bearer plant to be accounted for as property, plant and 
equipment in accordance with IAS 16, instead of IAS 41. The produce 
growing on bearer plants continues to be accounted for in accordance with 
IAS 41.

IFRS 11 Accounting 
for Acquisition of 
interests in Joint 
Operation

The amendments to IFRS 11 provide guidance on how to account for the 
acquisition of a joint operation that constitutes a business as defined in 
IFRS 3 Business Combinations. Specifically, the amendments state that the 
relevant principles on accounting for business combinations in IFRS 3 and 
other standards (e.g. IAS 36 Impairment of Assets regarding impairment 
testing of a cash-generating unit to which goodwill on acquisition of a joint 
operation has been allocated) should be applied. The same requirements 
should be applied to the formation of a joint operation if and only if an 
existing business is contributed to the joint operation by one of the parties 
that participate in the joint operation.

A joint operator is also required to disclose the relevant information 
required by IFRS 3 and other standards for business combinations.

IFRS 10 and IAS 28
Sale or 
Contribution
of Assets between
an investor and its

IFRS 10, IFRS 12 
and IAS 28 
Investment 
Entities: Applying 
the Consolidation 
Exception.

IAS 1 Disclosure 
Initiative

On or after 1
July 2016 

On or after 1 
July 2016 

On or after 1 
January, 2016 

On or after 1
January 2016 

On or after 1
January 2016 

The amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 deal with situation where there is 
a sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or 
joint venture. Specifically, the amendments state that gains or losses 
resulting from the loss of control of a subsidiary that does not contain a 
business in a transaction with an associate or a joint venture that is 
accounted for using the equity method are recognised in the parent's profit 
or loss only to the extent of the unrelated investor' interests in that 
associate or joint venture. Similarly, gains and losses resulting from the 
remeasurement of investments retained in any former subsidiary (that has 
become an associate or a joint venture that is accounted for using the 
equity method) to fair value are recognised in the former parent's profit or 
loss only to the extent of the unrelated investors' interests in the new 
associate or joint venture.
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The amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28 clarify that the exemption 
from preparing consolidated financial statements is available to a parent 
entity that is a subsidiary of an investment entity, even if the investment 
entity measures all its subsidiaries at fair value in accordance with IFRS 10. 
The amendments also clarify that the requirement for an investment entity 
to consolidate a subsidiary providing services related to the former's 
investment activities applies only to subsidiaries that are not investment 
entities themselves.

The amendments to IAS1 give some guidance on how to apply the concept 
of materiality in practice



Notes To the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

 K A N O E L E C T R I C I T Y D I S T R I B U T I O N C O M P A N Y P L C 

2.1    Accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective (cont’d)

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle 

The Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle include a number of amendments to various IFRSs, which are summarised 
below. 

The amendments to IFRS 2
(i) change the definitions of ‘vesting condition’ and ‘market condition’; and (ii) add definitions for ‘performance condition’ and 
‘service condition’ which were previously included within the definition of ‘vesting condition’. 

The amendments to IFRS 2 are effective for share-based payment transactions for which the grant date is on or after 1 July 
2014.   

The amendments to IFRS 3 clarify that contingent consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability should be measured at 
fair value at each reporting date, irrespective of whether the contingent consideration is a financial instrument within the scope 
of IFRS 9 or IAS 39 or a non-financial asset or liability. Changes in fair value (other than measurement period adjustments) 
should be recognised in profit or loss. The amendments to IFRS 3 are effective for business combinations for which the 
acquisition date is on or after 1 July 2014. 

The amendments to IFRS 8
(i) require an entity to disclose the judgements made by management in applying the aggregation criteria to operating segments, 
including a description of the operating segments aggregated and the economic indicators assessed in determining whether the 
operating segments have ‘similar economic characteristics’; and 

(ii) clarify that a reconciliation of the total of the reportable segments’ assets to the entity’s assets should only be provided if the 
segment assets are regularly provided to the chief operating decision-maker. 

The amendments to the basis for conclusions of IFRS 13 clarify that the issue of IFRS 13 and consequential amendments to IAS 
39 and IFRS 9 did not remove the ability to measure short-term receivables and payables with no stated interest rate at their 
invoice amounts without discounting, if the effect of discounting is immaterial. As the amendments do not contain any effective 
date, they are considered to be immediately effective. 

The amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 remove perceived inconsistencies in the accounting for accumulated 
depreciation/amortisation when an item of property, plant and equipment or an intangible asset is revalued. The amended 
standards clarify that the gross carrying amount is adjusted in a manner consistent with the revaluation of the carrying amount 
of the asset and that accumulated depreciation/amortisation is the difference between the gross carrying amount and the 
carrying amount after taking into account accumulated impairment losses. 

The amendments to IAS 24 clarify that a management entity providing key management personnel services to a reporting entity 
is a related party of the reporting entity. Consequently, the reporting entity should disclose as related party transactions the 
amounts incurred for the service paid or payable to the management entity for the provision of key management personnel 
services. However, disclosure of the components of such compensation is not required. 

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that the application of these amendments will have a significant impact on the 
Company’s financial statements.         
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2.1    Accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective (cont’d)

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle 
The Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle include a number of amendments to various IFRSs, which are summarised 
below. 

The amendments to IFRS 3 clarify that the standard does not apply to the accounting for the formation of all types of joint 
arrangement in the financial statements of the joint arrangement itself.   

The amendments to IFRS 13 clarify that the scope of the portfolio exception for measuring the fair value of a group of financial 
assets and financial liabilities on a net basis includes all contracts that are within the scope of, and accounted for in accordance 
with, IAS 39 or IFRS 9, even if those contracts do not meet the definitions of financial assets or financial liabilities within IAS 32. 

The amendments to IAS 40 clarify that IAS 40 and IFRS 3 are not mutually exclusive and application of both standards may be 
required. Consequently, an entity acquiring investment property must determine whethe

a) the property meets the definition of investment property in terms of IAS 40; and 
b) the transaction meets the definition of a business combination under IFRS 3. 

The Directors of the Company do not anticipate that the application of these amendments will have a significant impact on the 
Company’s financial statements. 

2.2    New and revised IFRSs/IFRICs affecting amounts reported and/or disclosures in this financial statements 
In the current year, the Company has applied a number of new and revised IFRSs issued by the International Accounting 
Standards Board (IASB) that are mandatorily effective for an accounting period that begins on or after 1 January 2015. 

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 27 Investment Entities 
The amendments to IFRS 10 define an investment entity and require a reporting entity that meets the definition of an 
investment entity not to consolidate its subsidiaries but instead to measure its subsidiaries at fair value through profit or loss in 
its consolidated and separate financial statements. To qualify as an investment entity, a reporting entity is required to: 

I)obtain funds from one or more investors for the purpose of providing them with investment management services; 
ii)commit to its investor(s) that its business purpose is to invest funds solely for returns from capital appreciation, investment 
income, or both; and 
iii)measure and evaluate performance of substantially all of its investments on a fair value basis. 

Consequential amendments have been made to IFRS 12 and IAS 27 to introduce new disclosure requirements for investment 
entities. 

As the Company is not an investment entity (assessed based on the criteria set out in IFRS 10 as at 1 January 2014), the 
application of the amendments has had no impact on the disclosures or the amounts recognised in the Company’s financial 
statements. 
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2.2    New and revised IFRSs/IFRICs affecting amounts reported and/or disclosures in this financial statement (cont’d) 

Amendments to IAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
The amendments to IAS 32 clarify the requirements relating to the offset of financial assets and financial liabilities. Specifically, 
the amendments clarify the meaning of ‘currently has a legally enforceable right of set-off’ and ‘simultaneous realisation and 
settlement’. 

The amendments are to be applied retrospectively. As the Company does not have any financial assets and financial liabilities 
that qualify for offset, the application of the amendments has had no impact on the disclosures or on the amounts recognised in 
the Company’s financial statements. The Company has assessed whether certain of its financial assets and financial liabilities 
qualify for offset based on the criteria set out in the amendments and concluded that the application of the amendments has 
had no impact on the amounts recognised in the Company’s financial statements'. 

Amendments to IAS 36 Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets 
The amendments to IAS 36 removed the requirement to disclose the recoverable amount of a cash generating unit (CGU) to 
which goodwill or other intangible assets with indefinite useful lives had been allocated when there has been no impairment or 
reversal of impairment of the related CGU. Furthermore, the amendments introduce additional disclosure requirements applicable 
to when the recoverable amount of an asset or a CGU is measured at fair value less costs of disposal. These new disclosures 
include the fair value hierarchy, key assumptions and valuation techniques used which are in line with the disclosure required by 
IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurements. 

The application of these amendments has had no material impact on the disclosures in the Company's financial statements. 

Amendments to IAS 39 Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting 
The Company has applied the amendments to IAS 39 Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting for the first 
time in the current year. The amendments to IAS 39 provide relief from the requirement to discontinue hedge accounting when a 
derivative designated as a hedging instrument is novated under certain circumstances. The amendments also clarify that any 
change to the fair value of the derivative designated as a hedging instrument arising from the novation should be included in the 
assessment and measurement of hedge effectiveness.

The amendments are to be applied retrospectively. As the Company does not have any derivatives that are subject to novation, 
the application of these amendments has had no impact on the disclosures or on the amounts recognised in the Company’s 
financial statements.   

IFRIC 21 Levies 
IFRIC 21 addresses the issue as to when to recognise a liability to pay a levy imposed by a government. The Interpretation 
defines a levy, and specifies that the obligating event that gives rise to the liability is the activity that triggers the payment of 
the levy, as identified by legislation. The Interpretation provides guidance on how different levy arrangements should be 
accounted for, in particular, it clarifies that neither economic compulsion nor the going concern basis of financial statements 
preparation implies that an entity has a present obligation to pay a levy that will be triggered by operating in a future period. 

IFRIC 21 are to be applied retrospectively. The application of this Interpretation has had no material impact on the disclosures or 
on the amounts recognised in the Company’s financial statements.  
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3.0    Significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies are set out below:

3.1Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured as the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for goods 
and services provided in the normal course of business, net of discounts, Value Added Tax (VAT) and other sales-related taxes.

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that economic benefit will flow to the Kano Electricity Distribution Plc and 
that the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue comprises primarily use of energy system income and estimate billing.

Revenue includes an assessment of the volume of unbilled energy distributed to customers between the date of the last meter 
reading and the year end.

Revenue from the sale of electricity to post-paid customers (Maximum Demand and Non-Maximum Demand) is the value of the 
volume of units supplied during the year including an estimate of the value of volume of units supplied to these customers 
between the date of their last meter reading which coincides with the last invoice date and the year-end. For customers with no 
meter but whose consumption have been assessed, the amount billed will be based on the fixed consumption assessment and 
for customers with analogue meters but no reading was obtained or customers with no meter (direct connection), billing will be 
based on energy delivered to their feede

3.1.1    Industry regulation and rate setting

The Nigeria government enacted Electric Power Sectors Reform Act, 2005. Under the legislation, Nigerian Electricity Regulatory 
Commission (NERC) regulates the industry participants by issuing licences for the right to distribute electricity. These licences 
require compliance with established market rules.

The Company is required to follow regulations as set by NERC. The NERC approves and set rates for the distribution of electricity, 
ensures distribution companies fulfil their obligation to connect and service consumers.

3.1.2    Contributions

Contributions receivable in respect of property, plant and equipment are treated as deferred income, which is credited to the 
income statement over the estimated weighted average life of the related assets.

3.1.3    Finance revenue

Finance revenue comprises interest receivable on funds invested that are recognised in the profit or loss. Interest 
income is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of 
revenue can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding 
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash recehroue 
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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3.2    Leasing

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement and requires 
an assessment of whether the fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the 
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

The Company as lessee

Leases where the lessor retains a significant portion of the risks and benefits of ownership of the assets are classified as 
operating leases and rentals payable are charged to the profit or loss on a straight line basis over the lease term.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant 
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance expenses are recognised in profit or loss. Contingent rentals are 
recognised as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term, except where another 
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed. 
Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability. The 
aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-line basis, except where another 
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.

3.3    Foreign currency translation

For the purpose of these financial statements, the results and financial position of Kano Electricity Distribution Plc are expressed 
in Naira, which is the functional currency of the Company, and the presentation currency for the financial statements. 

In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional currency 
(foreign currencies) are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each reporting date, 
monetary assets and liabilities that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. 
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rates prevailing at the 
date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency 
are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in the income statement in the period in which they arise except for:

(i)    exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future productive use, which 
       are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on those foreign currency 
       borrowings;

(ii)    exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain foreign currency risks.

iii)    exchange differences on monetary items receivable from or payable to a foreign operation for which settlement is neither 
        planned nor likely to occur (therefore forming part of the net investment in the foreign operation), which are recognised 
        initially in other comprehensive income and reclassified from equity to profit or loss on repayment of the monetary items. 
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3.4    Employee benefits

(I)    Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay 
this amount as a result of past service perovided by the employee, and the obligation can be reliably estimated.

(ii)    Defined contribution plans

The Company operates a defined contribution based retirement benefit scheme for its staff effective 1 November 2013 in 
accordance with the Pension Reform Act of 2014 as amended with employee contributing 7.5% before July 1, 2014 and 8% 
from July 1, 2014 till date and employer contributing 7.5% before July 1, 2014 and 10% from July 1, 2014 till date of the 
employee’s relevant emoluments. Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when 
employees have rendered the service entitling them to the contributions. 

(iii)    Termination benefits

Termination benefits are expensed at the earlier of when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits and 
when the Company recognises costs for a restructuring. If benefits are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months of 
the end of the reporting period, then they are discounted.

3.5    Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

3.5.1    Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the statement of 
comprehensive income because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in future years and items that are 
never taxable or deductible. The Company's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or 
substantatively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

3.5.2    Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial 
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally 
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary 
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary 
differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from 
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that 
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and 
associates, and interests in joint ventures, except where the Company is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference 
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from 
deductible temporary differences associated with such investments and interests are only recognised to the extent that it is 
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they 
are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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3.5.2    Deferred tax (contd)

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is 
settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of 
the reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow 
from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of 
its assets and liabilities. 

Current and deferred tax are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income, except when they relate to items that are 
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in 
other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting 
for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business combination. 

3.6    Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairments. 
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is 
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to 
profit or loss during the financial period in which it is incurred.

Depreciation on property, factory buildings, machinery, vehicles, furniture and equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis at 
rates deemed appropriate to write off the cost of the assets to their residual values over their expected useful lives.

Freehold land is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an infinite life.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost or valuation of assets (other than land and properties under construction) 
less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method, on the following basis:

                                                                                                                                Useful Life (years)

Freehold Land                                                                                                              Nil
Buildings                                                                                                                       50 
Overhead and underground lines                                                                        40-50
Network plant and machinery                                                                             20-50
Motor vehicles                                                                                                              4 
Computer equipment                                                                                                  3 
Furniture, fittings and equipment                                                                          10 
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3.6    Property, plant and equipment (contd)

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date. An asset’s carrying 
amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated 
recoverable amount. Profits and losses on disposals of fixed assets are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying 
amounts. These profits and losses are included within ‘items of a capital nature’ in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment in the course of construction (capital work-in-progress) are carried at cost, less any recognised 
impairment losses. Cost includes professional fees and for qualifying assets borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the 
Company's accounting policy. 

Customers' contributions of items of property, plant and equipment, which require an obligation to supply goods and services to 
the customer in the future, are recognised at the fair value when the Company has control of the item. The contributions 
towards distribution network assets, are credited to the profit or loss account over the estimated useful lives of the related 
assets. The unamortised amount of such contributions is shown as a deduction from fixed assets. 

3.7    Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. These include 
interest expenses calculated using the effective interest rate method, finance charges in respect of finance leases and exchange 
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings’ interest cost. Where a range of debt instruments is used to borrow funds, or 
where the financing activities are coordinated centrally, a weighted average capitalisation rate is applied.  

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that 
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, 
until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the 
period in which they are incurred.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is 
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

3.8    Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions 
attaching to them and that the grants will be received. 

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the Company recognises as 
expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically, government grants whose primary 
condition is that the Company should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognised as deferred 
revenue in the statement of financial position and transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful 
lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving 
immediate financial support to the Company with no future related costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which 
they become receivable.  

The benefit of a government loan at a below-market rate of interest is treated as a government grant, measured as the 
difference between proceeds received and the fair value of the loan based on prevailing market interest rates. 

Annual Report & Accounts as at December, 201537



Notes To the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

 K A N O E L E C T R I C I T Y D I S T R I B U T I O N C O M P A N Y P L C 

3.9    Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding goodwill and financial assets.

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to 
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the 
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not 
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate 
assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-
generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment at least 
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future 
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the 
time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. 

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying 
amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately 
in the income statement, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated 
as a revaluation decrease subject to the available surplus in the revaluation reserve.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is increased to the 
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that 
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A 
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the income statement, unless the relevant asset is carried at a 
revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

3.10    Inventories

Inventories consists of parts, supplies and materials held for future capital expansion or maintenance and is valued at the lower 
of cost determined by the weighted average and replacement cost.

Inventories are stated in the financial statements at the lower of cost and net realisable value after making allowance for slow 
moving and damaged items. Cost comprises direct purchase cost and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing the 
inventories to their present location and condition. Cost has been determined following the weighted average method.          

Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price less all estimated costs to be incurred in marketing, selling and 
distribution. 
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3.11    Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, current balances with banks and similar institutions and highly liquid 
investments generally with maturities of three months or less. They are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and have 
an insignificant risk of changes in value.

3.12    Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is 
probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 
obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the 
end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is 
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash 
flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a 
receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable 
can be measured reliably.

3.12.1    Environmental expenditure

Environmental expenditure related to existing conditions resulting from past or current operations and from which no current or 
future benefit is discernible is charged to profit or loss. The Company recognizes its liability on a site-by-site basis when it can be 
reliably estimated. This liability includes Company’s portion of the total costs and also a portion of other potentially responsible 
parties’ costs when it is probable that they will not be able to satisfy their respective shares of the clean-up obligation. 
Recoveries of reimbursements are recorded as assets when virtually certain.

3.12.2    Restructurings

A restructuring provision is recognised when the Company has developed a detailed formal plan for the restructuring and has 
raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry out the restructuring by starting to implement the plan or 
announcing its main features to those affected by it. The measurement of a restructuring provision includes only the direct 
expenditures arising from the restructuring, which are those amounts that are both necessarily entailed by the restructuring and 
not associated with the ongoing activities of the entity.

3.13    Financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the 
instrument.                                                                                                                                                                                             

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the 
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value 
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on 
initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value 
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in the income statement. 
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               Financial instruments (contd)

3.13.1    Financial assets

The Company's financial assets are loans and receivables.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active 
market. Loans and receivables include ‘trade and other receivables’ and ‘cash and cash equivalents’ in the statement of financial 
position which are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment.

Trade receivables are carried at original invoice amount less any allowance for doubtful debts. Allowances are made where there 
is evidence of a risk of non-payment, taking into account ageing, previous experience and general economic conditions. When a 
trade receivable is determined to be uncollectable it is written off, firstly against any allowance available and then to profit or 
loss. Subsequent recoveries of amounts for which a previous allowance was made are credited to the profit or loss. Long-term 
receivables are discounted where the effect is material.  Trade receivables are measured at amortized cost. Interest income is 
recognised by applying the effective interest rate, except for short-term receivables when the recognition of interest would be 
immaterial.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest 
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts 
(including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums 
or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying 
amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate, except for short-term receivables when the recognition of 
interest would be immaterial.

3.13.2    Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period. 
Financial assets are considered to be impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that 
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been 
affected.

For AFS equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is considered to be 
objective evidence of impairment

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could includes:

(i)      significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or
(ii)     breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or
(iii)    it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or
(iv)     the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties.
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            Impairment of financial assets (contd)

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired individually are, 
in addition, assessed for impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could 
include the Company's past experience of collecting payments, an increase in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio 
past the average credit period of 90 days, as well as observable changes in national or local economic conditions that correlate 
with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the impairment loss recognised is the difference between the 
asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset's original 
effective interest rate. 

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset's 
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a 
similar financial asset. 

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception of 
trade receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account. When a trade receivable is 
considered uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off 
are credited against the allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised in the 
income statement.

When an AFS financial asset is considered to be impaired, cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in other 
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss in the period.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the 
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised 
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the investment at the date the 
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

In respect of AFS equity securities, impairment losses previously recognised in profit or loss are not reversed through profit or 
loss. Any increase in fair value subsequent to an impairment loss is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated 
under the heading of investments revaluation reserve. In respect of AFS debt securities, impairment losses are subsequently 
reversed through profit or loss if an increase in the fair value of the investment can be objectively related to an event occurring 
after the recognition of the impairment loss. 

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the 
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised 
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the investment at the date the 
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

In respect of AFS equity securities, impairment losses previously recognised in profit or loss are not reversed through profit or 
loss. Any increase in fair value subsequent to an impairment loss is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated 
under the heading of investments revaluation reserve. In respect of AFS debt securities, impairment losses are subsequently 
reversed through profit or loss if an increase in the fair value of the investment can be objectively related to an event occurring 
after the recognition of the impairment loss. 
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3.13.3      Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it 
transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the 
Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the 
transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to 
pay.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company 
continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received. 

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the 
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income 
and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retains an option to repurchase part of a 
transferred asset), the Company allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to 
recognise under continuing involvement, and the part it no longer recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those 
parts on the date of the transfer. The difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised 
and the sum of the consideration received for the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that 
had been recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss. A cumulative gain or loss that had been 
recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues to be recognised and the part that is no 
longer recognised on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts.

3.14    Financial liabilities and equity instruments

3.14.1    Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the 
substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

3.14.2    Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its 
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised as the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised 
in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments.

3.14.3    Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as  financial at FVTPL or the entity holds only other financial liabilities.
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3.14.3.1    Other financial liabilities 

Other financial liabilities (including borrowings and trade and other payables) are initially measured at fair value.  Subsequently 
they are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Long term payables are discounted where the effect is 
material.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest 
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments 
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other 
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net 
carrying amount on initial recognition.

3.14.3.2    Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or they 
expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable 
is recognised in profit or loss. 

3.15     FRS 1 - First time adoption

As these financial statements represent the initial presentation of the Company's results and financial position under IFRS, they 
were prepared in accordance with IFRS 1, First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS 1").  IFRS 1 
requires retrospective application of all IFRS standards, with certain optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions, which are 
described further in this Note.  The accounting policies described in Note 3 have been applied consistently to all periods 
presented in the financial statements with the exception of the optional exemptions elected and the mandatory exceptions 
required.  At 1 January 2013 ("the transition date"), an opening statement of financial position was prepared under IFRS.

The 2012 and 2013 financial statements were previously prepared in accordance with Nigerian SAS. 
In this Note, our transition to IFRS is explained through the following:

(i)     First  time adoption optional exemptions  from retrospective application of IFRS 
         This section describes the standards for which IFRS was not applied retrospectively as available in IFRS

(ii)     Reconciliation of total equity and comprehensive income from Nigerian SAS to IFRS quantitative and qualitative   
         explanations are included in this section to explain the differences between Nigerian SAS and IFRS in total equity and 
         comprehensive income.

(iii)    Reconciliation of statement of  financial position from Nigerian SAS to IFRS
         This section explains quantitatively and qualitatively the impact and differences between Nigerian SAS and IFRS.

3.15.1    First time adoption optional exemption and mandatory

As previously noted, IFRS 1 requires retrospective application of all IFRS standard with certain optional exemptions and 
mandatory exceptions.  The optional exemptions elected and the mandatory exceptions to retrospective application of IFRS are 
described below and the quantification of these are shown in notes 32.
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       First time adoption optional exemption and mandatory (contd)

a.    Optional exemptions

IAS 19 provides the option of recognising all cumulative unamortized actuarial gains and losses in equity at the date of 
transition.
IAS 19, Employee Benefits, requires retrospective application for the recognition of actuarial gains and losses on employee 
benefits.  IFRS 1 provides the option to recognise all deferred cumulative unamortised actuarial gains and losses on defined 
benefit pension plans and other benefits plans under Nigerian SAS in opening equity at the Transition Date and provide 
disclosures on a prospective basis.  The company has taken this option, but did not carried out actuarial valuation as a result of 
take of the liability by Nigeria Electricity Liability Management Company (NELMCO).

b.    Leases

IFRIC 4, Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease, requires an assessment of whether a contract or arrangement 
contains a lease. The assessment should be carried out at the inception of the contract or arrangement. First-time adopters must 
apply IFRIC 4, but can elect to make this assessment as of the date of transition based on the facts at that date, rather than at 
inception of the arrangement. The company elected to take this exception and did not assess arrangement according to IFRIC 4 
prior to transition date.

3.16    Basis of preparation

On initial adoption of IFRS, the Company applied the following exemptions from the requirements of IFRS and from their 
retrospective application as permitted by IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards” (“IFRS 1”).

Property, plant and equipment

Net book value of property, plant and equipment under Nigerian GAAP are deemed to be carried at cost for subsequent 
accounting under IFRS. 

Borrowing costs 

The Company has applied the transitional provisions in IAS 23 “Borrowing costs” and capitalises borrowing costs on assets where 
construction was commenced on or after the date of transition.

IFRS 1 also enforces some mandatory exceptions to retrospective application of IFRS: de-recognition of financial assets and 
financial liabilities, hedge accounting, accounting for changes in estimates, embedded derivatives and classification and 
measurement of financial assets. The Company has applied IFRS requirements on these items prospectively.

All accounting policies applied at 31 December 2015 and described in these financial statements have been applied consistently 
to all periods presented. 
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4.    Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Company’s accounting policies, which are described in note 3, the directors are required to make 
judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from 
other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are 
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised 
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future 
periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The following are the critical judgements and estimates that the directors have made in the process of applying the Company’s 
accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in financial statements.

4.1    Assets and liabilities transferred to Nigeria Electricity Management Company (NELMCO)

The net effect (liability) of assets and liabilities transferred to Nigeria Electricity Management Company (NELMCO) including non 
core assets and balance on government funding was treated as capital contribution in the statements of financial position.

4.2    Revenue recognition

The Company estimates revenue for customers with no meter but whose consumption have been assessed, the amount billed 
will be based on the fixed consumption assessment and for customers with meters but no reading was obtained or customers 
with no meter (direct connection), billing will be based on energy delivered to their feeder.

4.3    Impairment of trade receivables

Judgment is exercised to make allowance for trade receivables doubtful of recovery by reference to the financial and other 
circumstances of the debtor in question. Based on the credit terms and historical experience regarding trade receivables, the 
Company makes a specific or collective impairment allowance for doubtful debt.

4.4     Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment represent about 90% of the asset base of the Company and the estimates and assumptions 
made to determine their carrying value and related depreciation are critical to the Company’s financial position and performance.

The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the 
expected residual value at the end of its life. Increasing an asset’s expected life or its residual value would result in the reduced 
depreciation charge in the statement of comprehensive income.

The useful lives and residual values of the property, plant and equipment are determined by management based on historical 
experience as well as anticipation of future events and circumstances which may impact their useful lives.

4.5    Taxation

The Company’s tax charge on ordinary activities is the sum of the total current and deferred tax charges. The calculation of the 
Company’s total tax charge necessarily involves a degree of estimation and judgment in respect of certain items whose 
treatment cannot be finally determined until resolution has been reached with the relevant tax authority. Under the Nigerian tax 
system, self-assessment returns are subjected to a desk review for the determination of tax due for remittance in the relevant 
year of assessment. This is however not conclusive as field audits are carried out within six years of the end of the relevant year 
of assessment to determine the adequacy or otherwise of sums remitted under self-assessment thus making tax positions 
uncertain.
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5.    Property, plant and equipment

 The movement on this account during the year was as follows

Land Building

Network 
Plant & 

Machinery

Over head & 
Underground 

lines

Furniture, 
Fittings & 

Equipment
Computer 

Equipment
Motor 

Vehicles
Assets Under 
Construction Total

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

Cost:
At 1 January 2014 -          1,418,513 18,858,328 51,009,304 87,588 - - 408,208 71,781,941
Additions -          9,532        351,991      -               75,751 126,656 687,749 78,943 1,330,621
Reclassification (Note 5.1) -          (14,140)      -             -                (3,564)       -            -           -               (17,703)       
At 31 December 2014 -

          
1,413,905

  
19,210,319

 
51,009,304

    
159,775

    
126,656

     
687,749

    
487,151

        
73,094,858

  

At 1 January 2015 -
          

1,413,905
  

19,210,319
 

51,009,304
    

159,775
    

126,656
     

687,749
    

487,151
        

73,094,858
  Additions -

          
-

            
970,561
      

86,313
          

32,349
      

69,177
      

749,666
    

-
               

1,908,066
   Reclassification (Note 5.3) -

          
-

            
95,876

        
-

                
-

           
-

            
-
           

(95,876)
         

-
             

At 31 December 2015 - 1,413,905 20,276,756 51,095,617 192,124 195,832 1,437,415 391,275 75,002,924

Depreciation:

At 1 January 2014 -
          

5,196
        

4,908,681
   

-
                

1,460
        

-
            

-
           

-
               

4,915,337
   Charge for the year -

          
31,795

       
1,009,292

   
1,277,555

      
15,977

      
42,219

      
73,604

      
-

               

2,450,443

   At 31 December 2014 -

          

36,991

       

5,917,973

   

1,277,555

      

17,437

      

42,219

      

73,604

      

-

               

7,365,779

   
At 1 January 2015 -

          

36,991

       

5,917,973

   

1,277,555

      

17,437

      

42,219

      

73,604

      

-

               

7,365,779

   For the year -

          

31,674

       

1,049,252

   

1,285,036

      

16,640

      

47,510

      

191,104

    

-

               

2,621,215

   Reclassification (Note 5.2) -

          

-

            

(3,565,790)

  

3,565,790

      

-

           

-

            

-

           

-

               

-

             At 31 December 2015 - 68,665 3,401,435 6,128,380 34,077 89,729 264,708 - 9,986,994

Carrying Value:
At 31 December 2014 - 1,376,914

  

13,292,346

 

49,731,749

    

142,337

    

84,437

      

614,145

    

487,151

        

65,729,079

  At 31 December 2015 - 1,345,240

  

16,875,320

 

44,967,237

    

158,047

    

106,104

     

1,172,707

 

391,275

        

65,015,930

  

5.1 
Amount represents cost of improvement on building of N14.14 million transferred to other assets and N.3.564 million transferred to repair 
and maintenance

5.2 
This represent the opening accumulated depreciation from prior years relating to overhead & underground lines which is now appropriately 
reclassified to reflect changes to classification of items of PPE in the company's accounting

5.3 
The value of completed substation equipment installation in the ongoing projects from 2014, ready for use as at year end and reclassified 
from asset under construction
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2015 2014
6. Long-term loan receivable N'000 N'000

North West Power Limited 417,186      452,281       

Movement in long-term loans receivable
At 1 January 452,281      -              
Additions during the year -             670,000       

452,281      670,000       
Repayments in the year (100,000)     (300,000)      
Interest due 64,905       82,281         
Balance at 31 December 417,186      452,281       

2015 2014
N'000 N'000

7. Inventory
Capital items 4,292,891   903,442       
Cables and conductors 75,351       65,048         
Distribution materials 218,412      607,774       
General stores 114,714      101,637       
Tools 252            452             
Lubribants 1,851         1,855          
Stationeries 5,653         410             

4,709,125   1,680,618    

The cost of inventories recognised as an expense during the period in respect of continuing 
operations was N757.7million ( 2014: N654 million

The loan granted to North West Power Limited, a related company, on 14th January 2014 was 
to cater for the expenditure incurred on behalf of the North West Power Limited. The loan, 
which has fixed term repayment of 3 years attracts a flat interest interest rate of 14.5% per 
annum.

1.     The year end inventory count revealed that the inventory items at take over on 1 November  
         2013 according to the 31 October 2013 AFS was understated by N446.84M. Out of this   
         figure, items worth N249.57M were identified as obsolete and defective and has been 
         authorized to be written off by the board of the company. These figures have been 
         appropriately adjusted for in the accounts before arriving at the 2014 balance.  



Notes to the Financial Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2015

 K A N O E L E C T R I C I T Y D I S T R I B U T I O N C O M P A N Y P L C Annual Report & Accounts as at December, 201548

2015 2014
N'000 N'000

8. Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables 25,228,737    11,285,705   
Provision for doubtful debt (Note 8.2) (17,170,376)   (8,266,933)    

Net trade recievable 8,058,361      3,018,771     

Other receivables
Staff loan and advances 54,483          23,301         
Interest receivable 21,051          -               
Other receivables 60,023          40,000         

135,556         63,301         

Net trade and other receivable 8,193,918      3,082,072     

.1 Balance at 1 January 3,018,772      1,486,561     
Current trade receivable 11,801,771    9,799,144     
Provision for doubtful debt (8,903,443)     (8,266,933)    
Balance at 31 December 5,917,100      3,018,772     

.2 Trade receivables

Age of receivables that are past due and not impaired

2015 2014
N'000 N'000

31 - 60 days 2,971,146      -               
61 - 90 days 1,646,497      -               
Above  90 days 8,903,443      8,266,933     
Total 13,521,086    8,266,933     

Age of receivables that are past due and impaired

Above  90 days -                -               

Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts

Balance at the beginning of the period 8,266,933              236,753 
Impairment losses recognised 8,903,443      8,030,180     

Balance at the end of the period     17,170,376      8,266,933 

The average credit period on billed electricity is 30 days. No interest is charged on trade receivables. 
The Company has recognised an allowance for doubtful debts of 100% against all receivables over 90 
days because historical experience has been that receivables that are past due beyond 90 days are not 
recoverable. Allowances for doubtful debts are recognised against trade receivables above 90 days 
based on estimated irrecoverable amounts determined by reference to past default experience of the 
counterparty and an analysis of the counterparty’s current financial position. 

Trade receivables disclosed above include amounts (see below for aged analysis) that are past due at 
the end of the reporting period for which the Company has not recognised an allowance for impairment 
because there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the amounts are still considered 
recoverable.
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In determining the recoverability of a trade receivable, the Company considers any change in the credit quality of 
the trade receivable from the date credit was initially granted up to the end of the reporting period. The 
concentration of credit risk is limited due to the customer base being large and unrelated.

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are individually impaired trade receivables amounting to N17.17 
billion (31 December 2014: N8.267 billion). The impairment recognised represents the difference between the 
carrying amount of these trade receivables and the present value of the expected proceeds. The company does 
not hold any collateral over these balances.

8.2    Trade receivables (contd)

2015 2014
N'000 N'000

9. Other assets
Prepayments and other advances (Note 9.1) 308,168       107,067        
Improvements on Building 7,070           10,605          

315,238       117,672        

.1

2015 2014
10. Taxation N'000 N'000

Income taxes relating to continuing operation

.1 Income tax recognised in profit or loss
Current tax 
Current tax expense in respect of the current year -              -               
Education tax 61,820         25,502          

- -               
61,820 25,502          

Deferred taxation
Deferred tax expense recognised in the current year (3,902,471) (460,201)       

(3,840,651) (434,699)       

Loss before tax (8,895,528) (9,209,041)    
Expected income tax expense calculated at 30% (2014: 30%) - -               
Education tax expense calculated at 2% (2014: 2%) of assessable profit 61,820 25,502          
Effect of income that is exempt from taxation - -               
Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit 11,986,521 -               
Effect of claimed capital allowance (3,090,993)

 
-

               

Income tax expenses recognised in comprehensive income 61,820 25,502          

Adjustments recognised in the current year in relation to the current tax of 
prior years

Total income tax expense recognised in current year relating to current 
operations

This is made up of payments made in advance to various providers of goods and services the consideration of 
which are yet to be received and/or enjoyed by the Company.

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the
accounting profit as follows:

The tax rate used for 2015 and 2014 reconciliation above is the company income tax rate of 30% based on 
the provisions of the Companies Income Tax Act, CAP C21, LFN 2004, as amended. The rate of 2% for 
education tax is based on the provisions of the Education Tax Act, CAP E4, LFN 2004.
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2015 2014
10. Taxation (continues) N'000 N'000

.2 Current tax liabilities
Balance at 1 January 25,502        -                   
Income tax expense recognised in current year 61,820        25,502              

Balance at 31 December 87,322        25,502              

.3 Deferred tax assets  

31-Dec-15

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Deferred tax assets in relation to:
Property, plant and equipment 605,664     1,949,443   -                   2,555,106 
Provisions -            -             -                   -           

605,664     1,949,443   -                   2,555,106 

31-Dec-14

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Deferred tax assets in relation to:
Property, plant and equipment 145,463     460,201      -                   605,664    
Provisions -            -             -                   -           

145,463     460,201      -                   605,664    

Movement at a glance 2015 2014
N'000 N'000

Deferred tax (liabilities)/assets
Balance at 1 January 605,664      145,463            
Under provision for deferred tax assets in 2014 1,953,028   
Recognised in statement of profit or loss 1,949,443   460,201            
Recognised in other comprehensive income -

            

            

            

 

 

 

-
                  

                  

                  

 

 

 

Balance at 31 December 4,508,134   605,664            

closing 
blance

closing 
blance

Deferredtax assets and liabilities are offsetwherethe company has a legally enforceablerightto do so. The following is the analysis of 
 the deferred tax assets offset presented in the Statement of Financial Position:

Opening 
balance

Recognised 
in profit or 

loss

Recognised in 
other 

comprehensive 

Opening 
balance

Recognised 
in profit or 

loss

Recognised in 
other 

comprehensive 
income

The underprovision in deferred tax assets relates to time difference in some items of trade receivable which were not taken into 
consideration in the tax provision computation for on 2014 financial statement.
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11. Cash and cash equivalent 2015 2014
N'000 N'000

.1 Cash and bank balances 
Cash at bank 984,978       295,062       
Cash at hand 48,352         43,062         

1,033,330    338,124       

.2 Short term investment
Fixed deposit investment with Fidelity Bank Plc (Note 11.2a) 5,727,056   

   

 

 

-             

             

 

a

.3 Banks Overdraft
Overdraft facility with Fidelity bank Plc (251,706)      (497,716)      

Net cash and cash equivalent 6,508,680     (159,592)      

2015 2014
12. Share Capital N'000 N'000

Authorised, issued and fully paid
20,000,000 ordinary shares at 50 kobo each 10,000          5,000           

2015 2014
13. Capital contribution N'000 N'000

Balance at 1 January 22,131,279   22,131,279   

Settlement of newly alloted shares (Note 13.1) (5,000)          -              

Balance at 31 December 22,126,279    22,131,279   

.1

2015 2014
14. Retained earnings N'000 N'000

Balance at 1 January 39,333,003   47,660,498   

Loss for the year (5,054,877)   (8,774,343)   

Adjustment on Inventory -              446,847       

Balance at 31 December 34,278,126    39,333,003   

This represents the amount transferred to share capital in settlement of the additional 10,000,000 ordinary 
shares at 50kobo each allotedto Sahelian Power SPV Ltd, Bureau ofPublic Enterpriseand Ministryof
Finance Incorporation during the year.

Fixed deposit investment with Fidelity bank is at 9 percent per annum with a maturity period of 3 months. 
The investment is yet to mature as at year end.
Included in short term investment is the restricted amount of N2.13B representing the security held by 
Fidelity bank Plc on bank guarantees issued in favour of Nigerian Bulk Electricity Trading Plc and 
Transmission Company of Nigeria with face values of N5.66B and N731.09M respectively.

Net cash and cash equivalents comprise cash, bank balances and short term deposits investment with 
maturity not more than 6 months net of outstanding  bank overdraft facility. The carrying amount of these 
assets is approximately equal to their fair value.

The company increased its authorised share capital during the year from 10,000,000 ordinary share  to 
20,000,000 ordinary shares at 50 kobo each. The company's board approval was obtained at the 5th board 
meeting held on 23 March 2015. The new ordinary shares were fully alloted to existing shareholders on pro-
rata basis. Necessary documents have been filed with the CAC and relevant approvals obtained as required.
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2015 2014
15.  Obligation under finance lease N'000 N'000

Balance at 1 January 590,000      -           

Finance lease addition 686,400
      

590,000
    

Accrued interest 40,080
        

57,151
      

1,316,480 647,151
    

Payment during the year (177,781)
     

-
           

Due within one year (406,804)

     

(256,981)

   

Due after more than one year 731,895

      

390,170

    

Principal amount due within one year 366,724

      

199,830

    

The Company has the option to buy the leased assets at the end of the lease term.

2015 201416.   Long term borrowing
N'000 N'000

CBN-NEMSF (Note 16.1)     9,039,980             -   

.1

2015 2014
N'000 N'000

The entity 7,638,444

    

-

           

Settlement of Gencos and IRP gas debt 789,198

      

-

           

Settlement of legacy gas debt 612,339

      

-

           

9,039,980

    

-

           

The 1 year moratorium is still in effect as at year end and interest were paid as at when due.

.2  Fund utilization

2015 2014
N'000 N'000

The company applied the fund as follows during the year:
Payment on meter acquisition as at 31 December 1,765,121 -
Amount placed in fixed deposit investment (Note 11.2) 5,727,056 -

The CBN- Nigerian Electricity Market Stabilization Fund, an intervention fund of the FGN through CBN in form of loan to the 
Discos of which the company is a beneficiary. The tenor is 10 years with 1 year moratorium period . Interest rate is at 
10 percent per annum payable monthly. The global facility sum is N11.019B. Out of this amount only a total of N9.04B have 
been disbursed so far in the following order in line with the disbursement agreement.

The disbursement agreement permits the company to apply the fund in financing capital projects and procurement of capital 
goods and services relating strictly and directly to core operations and business activities. 

  .1  Defined contribution plan – Pension
        The employees of the Company are members of a state arranged pension scheme (Pension Reform Act, 2014) which is 
        managed by several licensed Pension Fund Administrators (PFA). The Company is required to contribute a specified 
        percentage of payroll costs to the retirement benefit scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Company with 
        respect to the defined contribution plan is to make the specified contributions and remit to respective PFA nominated by 
        each employee.

        The total expense recognised in profit or loss of N206.9 million represents contributions paid/payable to these plans by the  
        Company at rates specified in the rules of the plans. As at 31st December 2015 (2104: N108.7 million).

17. Retirement benefit obligations
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2015 2014
N'000 N'000

18. Trade and other payables
Trade payables 
Trade payables (Note 18.a, 18.b and 18f) 14,573,951    5,140,510        
NBET interest and penalties (Note 18.c) 400,575        -                  

14,974,527    5,140,510        
.1 Other payables  

Payables to NELMCO (see 18.d) 313,511        925,850           
Other invoices payable (Supplies and other invoices)- Note 18e 3,343,964      528,098           
Accrued lease ineterest 40,080          57,151             
VAT payable 1,246,765      745,175           
Withholding tax payable 142,914        16,166             
Salaries payable 251,621        238,269           
Pension payable 206,279        47,393             
PAYE payable 282,756        105,766           
Customers deposits 2,141,261      1,571,946        
Accruals and sundry liabilities 84,168          15,739             
Other credit balances 40                30,946             

8,053,360      4,282,500        

23,027,886    9,423,010        

Prior to the commencement of Nigerian Bulk Electricity Trading Plc (NBET) operation in February 2015, the average credit period on 
purchases of electricity is 30 days for payment of 62.97 percent of invoice value. However, the emergence of NBET changed this market 
rule to 100 percent payment of invoice value within the specified credit period. Interest is charged as penalty for late payment at ruling 
NIBOR rate plus 10 percent.

This amount was reported net of the sum of N789m paid to Gencos including IRP gas debt on behalf of the company by NESI-
Stabilization Strategy Ltd in accordance with the disbursement agreement of the CBN-NEMSF.

This represent interest accrued during the year on all unpaid NBET invoices within the specified credit period for energy purchased.

This include the cash and bank balances yet to be remitted to NELMCO and the net collection on trade receivables as at 31 October 
2013. However, the balance is stated net of the amount paid unbehalf of the company by NESI-SS Ltd to beneficiaries of Legacy Gas 
Debt in accordance with the CBN-NEMSF disbursement agreemnet.

Included in invoices other payable account for the current year is a debt of 11.666M denominated in USD. This amount was translated 
using the CBN  rate of 197/USD as at 31 December. The effect of the translation has been appropriately recognised in the account.

The company obtained bank guarantees from Fidelity bank Plc in favour of NBET and Transmission Company of Nigeria (TCN). These 
facilities were obtained to provide a revolving three (3) months letter of credit for invoiced obligations on energy delivered to the 
company. The bank guarantees sum is N6.391B as detailed in note 11a.

The security held by Fidelity Bank Plc on this facility are:

f1   All assets debenture on the fixed and floating assets of Kano Electricity Distribution Plc (KEDCO)
f2   Charge over the collection of KEDCO excluding first charge, charged to CBN
f3   Cash collateral equivalent to 60%
f4   Corporate Guarantee of Saheliean Power SPV Ltd
f5   Personal guarantees accompanied by notarised statement of networth of the Chairman of KEDCO, 
       Alhaji Tajudeen A. Dantata and Managing Director, Dr. Jamil Gwamna

a

b

c

d

e

f 



 

  2015   2014 
19.  Revenue  N '000   N '000 

 Residential electricity sales  14,177,435   9,121,247 

 Commercial electricity sales  2,872,420   2,116,834 

 Industrial electricity sales  7,211,226   6,197,414 

 Special agreement electricity sale  1,623,809   1,115,333 

 Street light electricity sales  15,673   10,770

  25,900,563   18,561,597  

Items of revenue include monthly post paid billings for electricity consumed by customers  and prepaid meter units of energy 
purchased by customers after applying the appropriate tariff as per the relevant Multi Year Tariff Order (MYTO). Also included 
in Revenue are the fixed charges levy per tariff classes as contained in MYTO 2.1 and the ammended MYTO 2.1 in 2015.  

 

  2015
  2014

 
20.

 
Other income

 
N '000

  
N '000

 

 
System regulatory credits

 
2,085,939

  
2,136,494

 

 
Late Payment Charges Penalties

 
113,517

  
53,544

 

 
Exchange rate gain

 
5,833

  
-

 

  
2,205,289

  
2,190,037

 
Other income include reconnection fee, penalties and fines, adjustment for imbalance from market operators, revenue loss 
compensation etc. 

 

  
2015

  
2014

 21.
 

Operating cost
 

N '000
  

N '000
 

 
Energy Cost

 
17,426,210

  
13,428,399

 

 
Late payment penalties

 
400,575

  
40,166

 

 
Technical and Maintenance Expenses

 
1,011,562

  
771,798

 

 
Depreciation on Plant and Equipment

 

2,621,214

  
2,286,847

 

 
Meter Reading Expenses

 

78,412

  
10,627

 

 
Salaries and Wages

 

3,713,523

  
2,922,054

 

 
Pension employer's contribution

 

206,933

  
-

 

 
Customer Sevice Expenses

 

188,638

  

52,189

 

 
Obsolete and bad stock written off

 

-

  

249,571

 

 

Consultancy Services

 

534,234

  

416,000

 

  

26,181,302

  

20,177,651

 22.

 

Administrative Cost

    

 

Printing and Stationery

 

30,857

  

59,539

 

 

Telephone and Postages

 

11,752

  

10,196

 

 

Office repairs and Maintenance

 

16,248

  

14,194

 

 

Hotel Expenses

 

29,675

  

94,422

 

 

Newpapers and Periodicals

 

-

  

293

 

 

Vehicles repairs and maintenance

 

54,802

  

55,849

 

 

Rent Expenses

 

161,285

  

95,306

 

 

Transport and Travels

 

121,823

  

114,259

 

 

Staff Training and Seminar

 

5,932

  

2,770

 

 

Security Expenses

 

226,034

  

132,791

 

 

Cleaning and Other Admin. Expenses

 

52,334

  

100,684

 

 

Entertainment

 

28,388

  

33,572

 

 

Legal and Consultancy fees

 

27,166

  

603,562

 

 

Audit Fees

 

15,000

  

10,000

 

 

Medical Expenses

 

7,472

  

1,200

 

 

Subscription and Fees

 

13,909

  

13,746

 

 

Bank Charges

 

113,467

  

146,858

 

 

Directors expenses

 

250,950

  

35,084

 

 

Insurance

 

1,287

  

-

 

 

Directors Emolument

 

160,803

  

90,078

 
 

Depreciation and amortisation

 

3,535

  

163,596

 
 

Provision for Doubtful Debt

 

8,903,443 8,030,180

10,236,161 9,808,177
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2015 2014
23. Bought in Material and Services N'000 N'000

Operating cost 35,084,745    20,177,651   
Administrative expenses 1,332,718      9,808,177    
Salaries and wages (3,713,523)     (2,922,054)   
Depreciation (2,624,749)     (2,450,443)   

30,079,191    24,613,332   

24. Investment Income
Interest receivable and similar income 436,328        82,304         

25. Finance Cost
Interest on current and non current borrowing 825,097        -              
Finance lease interest 195,148        57,151         

1,020,245      57,151         

26. Loss before taxation
Loss before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting):
Directors emolument 158,308        90,078         
Audit fee 15,000          10,000         
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 2,621,214      2,450,443    
Interest payable and similar charges 40,080          57,151         
Amortisation of improvement on building 3,535           3,535           

27. Related party transactions

2015 2014
N'000 N'000

.1 Rendering of service
Dantata Properties Ltd 52,650          -              

.2 Loans to related party
North west Power Ltd 417,186        452,281       

28. Compensation of key management personnel

2015 2014
N'000 N'000

Short-term benefits          67,355          65,602 
The remuneration of directors during the year was as follows:
Short-term benefits          76,800          71,040 

.1 Chairman's and Directors' emoluments
Emoluments
 - Chairman 30,423         17,311         
 - Other Directors 127,885       72,767         

158,308        90,078         
No other Director received emoluments during the year.

The remunerationof executive managementteam excluding directors
during the year was as follows:

The Company has been provided loans at rates comparable to the average 
commercial rate of interest

The remunerationof the directors, whoare the key managementpersonnelof the company, is set out
below in aggregatefor each of the categoriesspecified in International Financial ReportingStandards-
IAS 24: Related Party Disclosures.  

The Company enters into transactions with companies and entities that fall within the definition of a related 
party as contained in International Financial Reporting Standards - IAS 24: Related Party Disclosures.  Related 
parties comprise companies under common ownership and/or common management and control and key 
management personnel. 

The following transactions were carried out with related parties 
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28.    Compensation of key management personnel (contd)

.2 Employees remunerated at higher rates

2015 2014
Number Number

Below N1,000,000 -                  
N1,000,001  -  N1,500,000 233 138
N1,500,001  -  N2,000,000 277 259
N2,000,001  -  N2,500,000 -                  -            
N3,000,001  -  N3,500,000 361 346
N3,500,001  -  N4,000,000 35 34
N4,500,001  -  N5,000,000 57 55
N5,000,001  and Above 106 106

1069 938

.3 Staff
Average number of persons employed during the year were :
Managerial 6 7
Senior staff 554 254
Junior staff 509 677

1069 938

Staff costs excluding the Directors relating to the above:- 
Salaries and wages 2,635,298        2,922,054  
Pension 206,933           108,740     
Staff welfare 2,591               1,200         

2,844,822        3,031,993  
29. Contingent liabilities

There were no contigent liabilities as at 31 December 2015 (2014: Nil)

30. Capital commitment

There were no capital commitments as at 31st December 2015 ( 2014: Nil).

31. Events after the reporting period

32. Approval of financial statements

Therewereno eventsafterthe reportingdate thatcould havehad a materialeffecton thefinancial
statementsoftheCompany thathavenotbeenadequatelyprovidedforor disclosed in thefinancial
statements.

The number of employees whose emoluments, excluding allowances are within the following
ranges were:

The financialstatementswere approvedby the board of directors and authorisedforissue on 1
December 2016.
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33.    Capital management

           The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will continue as a going concern while maximizing the return to 
           stakeholders through the optimization of the debt and equity balance. The Company’s overall strategy remained unchanged.
  
           The capital structure of the Company consists of equity, comprising issued ordinary share capital and retained earnings 
           as disclosed in the relevant notes to the financial statements.
     
           The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.
    
           The management of the Company reviews the capital structure on a frequent basis to ensure that debt to equity balance is 
           within acceptable limit. The overall objective of capital management is to reduce debt to equity ratio to the barest minimum.

          Debt to equity ratio
           The Company debt to equity ratio at the end of the reporting period.

2015 2014
N'000 N'000

Debt     33,505,514  10,536,229        
Cash and bank balance (6,760,387)   (338,124)           

Net debt (i) 26,745,127  10,198,105        

Equity (ii)  56,414,405         61,469,282 

Net debt to equity ratio 47.41% 16.59%

34.    Categories of financial instruments 

31-Dec-15
Loans and 

receivables
Available 

for sale
Other

financial assets Total

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Financial Assets
Cash and bank balance 6,760,387        -             -                   6,760,387           
Trade and other receivables 8,509,155        -             -                   8,509,155           
Loan to related party 417,186           -             -                   417,186             

15,686,728     

    

    

 

 

 

-            

            

            

 

 

 

-                  

                  

                  

 

 

 

15,686,728        

       

       

 

 

 

 Amortised 
cost 

Other financial 
liabilities

Total

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 9,291,687    -                   9,291,687           
Trade and other payables 23,115,208  -                   23,115,208         
Finance lease obligation 1,098,619

   -                   
1,098,619

          
33,505,514  -                   33,505,514         

31-Dec-14
Loans and 

receivables
Available 

for sale
Other

financial assets Total
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

Financial Assets
Cash and bank balance 338,124           -             -                   338,124             
Trade and other receivables 3,199,745        -             63,301              3,263,046           
Loan to related party 452,281

          
-
            

            

 

 

-
                  

                  

 

 

452,281
           

           

 

 

3,990,150        -            

            

 

 

63,301              

             

 

 

4,053,451          

         

 

 

 Amortised 
cost 

Other financial 
liabilities

Total

N'000 N'000 N'000
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 497,716       -                   497,716             
Trade and other payables 9,423,010    -                   9,423,010           
Finance lease obligation 590,000

      
57,151

              
647,151

            
10,510,727  57,151              10,567,878         

ii. Equity includes all capital and reserves of the Company that are managed as capital. 
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The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

• Market
• Liquidity risk
• Credit

This note presents information about the Company’s exposure to the above risks, the Company’s objectives, policies and 
procedures for measuring and managing risk, and the Company’s management of capital.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management 
framework, including implementation and monitoring of these policies.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set 
appropriate risk limits, controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are 
reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and 
management standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all 
employees understand their roles and obligations.

.1    Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect 
the Company’s income or value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage 
and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return.

The Company undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies and is exposed to interest rate risk because it 
borrows funds at fixed and floating interest rates; consequently, exposures to exchange rate fluctuations arise.

The Company is exposed to currency risk, the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
due to the changes in the foreign exchange rates. 

The Company monitors the movement in the currency rates on an ongoing daily basis. The company ensures that the 
movements in the exchange rates do not adversely affect the company’s income or value of its holdings of financial 
instruments.

Exposure to market risk
    
.1.1    Foreign currency exposure

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to the changes in 
market interest rates.

As at the reporting date the company had exposure to interest bearing financial instruments. 

35.    Risk management

2015 2014
N'000 N'000

Bank overdraft 251,706       497,716              
Finance lease obligation 1,098,619

   
647,151

              
1,350,325    1,144,867           

The CBN-NEMSF is not subject to exchange rate fluctuation since the rate is fixed at 10 percent 
throughout the tenor.
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35. Risk management (contd)

Sensitivity analysis 

2015 2014
Effect N'000 N'000

Interest 30,607        

       

       

       

       

 

 

 

 

 

1,715       

       

       

       

       

 

 

 

.2 Liquidity risk

Exposure to liquidity risk

31/12/2015
Carrying 
amount

Contractual 
cashflows

6 months 
or less

6 – 12 
Months

Above 12 
months

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Overdraft (Note 11.3) 251,706       -              -             -           -         
Trade payable (Note 18) 23,027,886  -              -             -           -         
Obligation under finance lease (Note 15) 1,138,699

  

  

 

 

1,138,699
   

   

 

 

223,442
     

     

 

 

203,402
   

   

 

 

731,895
 

 

 

 

24,418,291  

 

1,138,699    

   

   

   

 

 

 

 

223,442      

     

 

 

203,402    

   

 

 

731,895  

 

 

 

31/12/2014
Carrying 
amount

Contractual 
cashflows

6 months 
or less

6 – 12 
Months

Above 12 
months

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Overdraft (Note 11.3) 497,716       497,716        497,716       -           -         
Trade payable (Note 18) 5,140,510    5,140,510     5,140,510     -           -         
Obligation under finance lease (Note 15) 647,151

      
647,151

       
100,000

      
156,981

    
390,170

  
6,285,377    6,285,377     5,738,226     156,981     390,170   

An increase of 300 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased the loss by the amounts shown below. 
This analysis assumes that the other variables remain constant.

A decrease of 300 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have the equal opposite effect, on the basis that all 
other variables remain constant.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due.

The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its 
liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the 
Company’s reputation.

The Company manages its cash position and future outflows on an ongoing daily basis and ensures that it has sufficient cash on 
demand to meet expected operational expenses and liabilities as they fall due. The Company also manage liquidity risk by 
maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and borrowing from related parties, by continuously monitoring forecast and 
actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.
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35. Risk management (contd)

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer fails to meet its contractual obligations that arises 
principally from the Company’s receivables from customers.

The Company’s principal exposure to credit risk is in its trade and other receivables. Trade receivables principally represent 
amounts owing to the Company by their customers and credit risk is managed at the management level. Credit evaluations 
are performed on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. Credit guarantee insurance is taken against 
appropriate debtors. The company has no significant concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread over a large number 
of parties. 

Exposure to credit risk

The carrying value of the Company’s financial assets represents its maximum exposure to credit risk. The maximum 
exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:

The Directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the 
financial statements approximate their fair values:

Nigeria is the Company's primary geographical segment as all the Company's income is derived in Nigeria. In addition, all of the 
Company's income comprise income from distribution of electricity directly to consumers in its allocated geographic region, 
inline with the provision of its licensing agreement from Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC).  Accordingly, no 
further business or geographical segment information is presented. 

2015 2014
N'000 N'000

Trade receivables 25,228,737  3,018,772  
Other receivables 135,556       63,301      
Bank deposits 1,033,330    295,062     

26,397,624  3,377,135  

Residential customers 19,125,319  1,459,495  
Commercial customers 1,944,658    854,028     
Industrial customers 3,314,484    350,201     
Special customers 828,357       355,048     
Street lightning electricity sales 15,920         -           

25,228,737  3,018,772  

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade receivables at the
reporting date by type of receivables was:

.3    Credit risk

36.    Fair value of financial instruments

37.    Segment reporting
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2015 2014
N'000 % N'000 %

Revenue 25,900,563   18,561,597     
Other Income 2,641,617     2,272,341      
Bought-in materials and services (30,079,191)  (24,613,332)    

Value Added (1,537,011)    100  (3,779,394)     100  

Applied as follows:

To Pay employees:
Salaries and other staff cost 3,713,523     (242)  2,922,054      (77)   

To Pay Finance Cost:
Interest on Finance lease 1,020,245     (66)   57,151          (2)     
Taxation 61,820         (4)     25,502          (1)     

Depreciation and amortisation 2,624,749     (171)  2,450,443      (65)   

(3,902,471)    254  (460,201)        12    
Retained earnings (5,054,877)    329  (8,774,343)     232  

(1,537,011)    100  (3,779,394)     100  

To be retained in the business for expansion
and future wealth creation: 

Deferred tax asset recognised in statement
of profit or loss 

Value added represents the additional wealth created by the Company through its own and employees' 
efforts. This statement shows the allocation of that wealth among employees, government and that retained 
in the business for future wealth creation.
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IFRS IFRS NGAAP NGAAP NGAAP
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

ASSETS EMPLOYED
Non current assets 69,941,250    66,787,023    67,012,067  73,622,234   74,899,344   
Current assets 19,978,668    5,218,486      4,293,226    18,110,077   20,216,208   
Non current liabilities (9,771,875)     (390,170)        -             (2,639,732)    (28,529,065)  
Current liabilities (23,733,639)   (10,146,057)   (1,508,517)   (27,385,839)  (1,997,686)    

Net assets 56,414,405    61,469,282    69,796,777  61,706,740   64,588,801   

CAPITAL EMPLOYED
Share capital 10,000          5,000           5,000         5,000          5,000          
Capital contribution 22,126,279    22,131,279    22,131,279  8,729,004     6,419,298     
Retained Earnings 34,278,126    39,333,003    47,660,498  52,972,736   (6,340,332)    
Revaluation reserve -               -               -             -              64,504,835   

Total equity 56,414,405    61,469,282    69,796,777  61,706,740   64,588,801   

NGAAP NGAAP
TURNOVER AND PROFIT
Revenue 25,900,563    18,561,597    14,578,353  13,143,709   10,095,913   

Loss before income tax (8,895,528)     (9,209,041)     (5,457,701)   (4,864,848)    (5,697,334)    
Income tax expenses -               434,699         145,463       (326,920)       (340,566)       

Loss for the year (8,895,528)     (8,774,343)     (5,312,238)   (5,191,768)    (6,037,900)    

Other comprehensive income -               -             -              -                 

Total comprehensive loss (5,054,877)     (8,774,343)     (5,453,432)   (5,191,768)    (6,037,900)    

Per share data (Kobo)
Loss per share (253)              (877)              (545)            (519)             (604)             

Net assets per share 2,821           6,147           6,980         6,171          6,459          

Basic earnings per share are calculated based on profit after taxation and the number of issued and fully paid ordinary shares at the end of 
each financial year.
Net assets per share are based on the net assets and the number of ordinary shares in issue and fully paid at the end of each financial year.


